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Abstract

The Constitutionalism is the theory that affected by the Constitution of the United

States of America in esrtdgrt and the Constitution of France Republic in 1791 in the concept

of the supremacy of law, the rights and liberties protection, the people participation and

the check and balarce powers. It presents to the civil law, the social contract, the natual

Iaw and the human rights in each country. The Constitution of the United States of

America in eardfnJ holds the liberal democracy, dghts, Iiberties, human ights and the

equaiity before the law.

This Constitution is amended in twenty - seven times within lslon years especially

in the fifth amendment that sets up the rule of law so caled "The Mtanda Waming".

Therefore, the Constitution of the United States of America is the tust of public law that

consisls of the check and balance powers between the fedgral govemmeni and the local

government, the public interest, the rights and [berties protection, the equa]ity before the

law, the rule of law, the liberal democracy, the supremacy of law and the Constitutional

review. Because of lhese reasons. the Constitution of the United States of America in 1787

is the model of the Constitution in all countries.

Key words: Constitutionalism, The Mtanda warnhg, The Rule of Law, Judge Made Law,
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fi'ludylt$AYtfiiR'll'lQUXlyll.ll m 111.i nA ]A1R

'n :"trUinl:riio.i iqlnni: A?"fifl1.ini:
6o.iR1: nnra.i Llasrnelnilr::r]u6UfiurJ

o.e uu?ff'11!ha'lelnrindisry1
n1rlfio.i

itrgrnr:tfi or (Political Philosophy)
a ; 6S ;

t4u'tun{ n?ltJflu1ll aJyla $flun11! t u[1.] lto{
- ; i !v e

6ii:.1:d'l Flfl A.$ n{vl tL U n1l tU O\ivlU{ tUU n?1}l
A ,& - -. ! q -1'|lU',tU'rUna3: .i6:iu$19r1j0.i4{vl rtun'titx.Jo.t

ttd353[uuLyl1.{n1lu.]0.innnfl 9tu?uyn0u .l nu'
- ,-- -'unultfuln'nu.to.iytuornfl fl n $u?n1'ttJFlo Lu

f,yiua:raSnrn nlu vrqnfrn4r,trrur::rlniA

rquArdifiur:JixxrBillnu urarrqufrorlinri

uuu L uau

o) rqufrn4rarnur:ixrxlfi ["rju rnt/oi

aadddu (Saint Augnrstin) 16'uil.rd.:nuqurj

oontflu b :;r,nr 6o un:floryr:yti'r (The
.. f a :clty 0r god) toununaJolnu0q luuaru LLa;

un:?adand (The city of thin world) lourf,u
i i is

un:1a.iFrl.J[a? u0lou'r.{ nnol!fl']1451Jun:?o,i
I i. oE
tafl l-J 0'ru'lQfl n0u1.ia; 1a1nfl l: tqlyl{14xro

ry'rl n n:a'r fi r,r rir d nn:oslounr:oonnhd.r

nn:osd'ranrud [avnx1t]qfi 6ra] $6!?i'r.J'ra

d'o{riil nr:s a rileln au}.J d{ a lb a: Lfi uld"j'l
q 4a e

n.i Mt?1zuuna:o.ie:unn:0.{ [ q1uvvt tllu0r?uYtu

I a.i il r v ;d1 fi ni il $ri rJ::mt u til fi A vri rainrdu

nr:rjnn:o.rlnunr:ldalurelos{ nn:a{aJdo{

rfi narnnr:uariu!a{rh:x1%ud?u !rdo'rlfi

rfiu'ir ::grtufi dnirainrnrrsoirunrrrfi o.r

rTn vrq r*4- n r: rfi o l ii dr d'rg o n vir ur,t u's 6 o rtu o{

Lrt]A Olnlufl (Salnl. I nomas A' Aqunus) t{
,rv a A - f a -i ,

uttu?nl1 nfitoillo n aalnoldLfirt6a rnnl?

'jrrrlud rfl u dorid.rnrtfi nrrrci rfl ufr e;oddru

nirqnnadulud'rnl :ltrtufi RrB rainrrntr
n4urruo::utr6 i5a;o o n n4rarLr udrio urir dr

n4rarruo::rtrfflriki :;trtufi dvrBuainrvrii
.t,,-!5 

-iav1jolruua;tt]uaunnl Rafir]'ru r4'rnR0fi luvr

oon!lforionAfi 1.]1un:rrs16 [do.itfi'rfi u'j1

e 
Aristotle. Politics. Benjamln Sowett (Trans ; New York : Random Howa, 1943, Book 1, ch.2.) 55.
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rJ::mufi RnB rainrnnrlo::ritrfi dr:r r{rlri
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!'r0u t[a'] nl: l5q:0onnau 'rut?\041floa 5

rdinrrra.r :gtrtuo;dosaqjr-rufiu5rutos

ruqzuanuo::rtrfr qnoiotnrrriruatnaom::l
- Z - - 1', ,

onut-u a-.ifiot!i'irrJrJx'rx fi dvti rdiRlv'{ n1r.r

o:: t r 6 rt r ud': sr's urin'r tfi o 1d:"rnr:{ln:o.r
q -- - -fLudvtn rdtn1fla1!Dr:xrx'rfirtou dJ u 11R 5'l u'llo 

'1
v , ,e re

n1la1R o a1u1a:5 tr.rtt45500nnafi 1usnu
o e 1e

olmo LalJ0.igtuto! Itr

ro) nqvfi rn3fi urtJ:;qr3 10u rdu

eoriu 6an (John Lock) oro.$ 6u'rn ?dlx (Jean

Swan Jacques Rousseau) [aY a{tndfitoo

(Montesquieu) tflud'u aodu &on ldrjfrrao
^ A J ,I

ar6 tvt't dvt6 ttdt tt 011lflllfilMlfrx]qBue!

ra3nrvrlnu arq:aJ ndm6o 11noufi rainrvr

A iRl:fl']0: L:n [OR'lU [UllOU [1JoltJ0'inAU!'l U

--co::rfi6 $u Rvri luvrinddu ua:finru rduo
ai.

RInRU Alnflvrttn;r6lR'1vIfl uaa;nu!oqn1]r

r::!srF usia:auasaa:RflBunsrdin1fl ro.l
) , qte oS

nu ros rfi aoqjnrakiohuraf5loufrnucu:d'rpcpr

::trnr (Social Contract) ua;lcultdurfiu

i5a:dosrJ n n: or drs nrutor.ro::r rar:nlu

frnB ua: rninrvirosqnn anrro::rttF n-stt'u

rarniglddrura rfi rror ltn nrrfrld'nirauol{
, .-^ ^) eeo e'1 'lJ:31'rtunxl dyrtyratl ufluRll [t 01u1als to

arn6nBnnnrrt tturoml6oros6ann"rnsirr]dfi
, ,Ar,6q

dvr6narionr: n-i61uo uinr uua:r.lfr lnariorr

uar,flun',:do,Jrlnr: noroslur;lo!tdifiurL

rj:rtr3rlnu ruo\r ru'ro :o1t ro.r'ir :rtrtu

4nnuldlar Rr6 ua ! tdin'rnro.rerdria{nr uld'

lqorrirusr'r}J (General Will) nairrno oqinruld'

:;lugdarm:ru;tLos aitu:':r un; uoialnuc:fi

nr::4nr{uriur'srrolu ::rtrnrnmrL tdronln
- -v f q
rYu d'ru"u ruo.i 6u1n :aLt a: Lr.inrrl drn"rp

ri! rqnahusi'rx.rliurasrJ'::trlu 6.1 dszua}i'

ri::mrutd'RrB ua: lainrvrlnsn:nlupJ 6'nr*ru:

nr: n n: o.r ururJ:vtrBrjlsralouor:s dru

o.i rn dfi roo riio'j'r rainrnlunr:n::vrhd.rlotfi

:r aarn nrrrir ftnq orLfitd rainrfld uui'qis

rainrnlunarrvrrufi ur.1q3.i6o ra5nrfl nrslei'
i a, .q; A "nafi rlluvroqrulsr t14fl 1;vr1 !ud.{ n?tn::y|1 tta;

q;4j)' .^ - &
14',1:.tnItfl't!ufl{1,1! n?:nIYvl'l" o{uu :5a.:

dlr.r'r:{roonRAfi rufr fio:ouRfl6 ua v rdinlvr

rorqnnald urin r:.ir ri'o R vri u a s t din 1v{ da.l
,z

riiun:rfiatr rilu ua: rurr:ar tvirfu ttrasu6on-u
q d -,YtunqBanl:ttlj.i rrun0Ma05! tFru

m) rqvfroqinrif,urL tdu r6oriu ruoin

Gdmund suxe) lflfi'n::flu;dr urnRm6ua:

rdiRlvln'rrEr:rlmfi'lilo{nruld'n4 unrudraia

:: rfl auras dsnrLlou arln:nn:;vrhosl:fi-ld'nr

oh rnolac; rfluai{ddun:rs ua:lirir dn6uar

Ldinrfl fifi q6uFi1 [a: nrLn::insr rorl{q gd'os

riudvri ua; rainrniio qjnr aldn4 rnrudunv

:; rfirllriosd.inrl 1ouRfl6 ua; lainrvrrl:c m d

rfl u6isdaruhrr{r.J:slstrirosdrumr ufl udni

IaJrdrR1flflr5n:: !ru IFru6ufu9r t? r0ol.]l.J

ruoin rat'jrRni ua: rainlrfi rfion*ua:oiosa{
a v - , Z ,Z
LUn?0Ulj0{d.in n't:[tJo.in]'luu fi.{uu a:tfil.J

",i'n;nqrnj nrqeudud. "nr:qidodyr6 raiarfl'luntt udnr ntrr6o ltiu'rarqnnalnungr.trt,ro- (inm0viuii

ifi nraqi 0./fr niyrrrn"ulwrasn:niurirura"u, ueu<) mo.
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rfi q nli niii fi n l r r d s u $rl a s n:'s Ei slu 4j n".r n ai lr ri'u rfl u o::rr o ri5l r a yrt{ a'r u utu fi rel n Fr ?-ur

0urorro.r{0q16':Jnn:ownn{r d;rJ urrnr:

1d'jr nrld'r.Jfl raoRnBuandsnrnrtrfi or }iuri
Rn6nrlt:: sr6u"uror fi o'16'.irrfl unr:virnru

vrqufr o::rltrfr fr uriild0odofi'lm rfl u rr oruru

r.ro uu?n?l 4nlrarnnr:rJfrr"6
nt:rfiasnt: nato.l

nr:rJfl i6nr: rfi a,rnr:rJnn:ord drn"'q

frfioli'jr rfiu:rn5ru rurnarun-n.ir d'r ufir6
[a]rdinlfl lduri nr:rj:ynr fl rii R:r! tta y

dxigo::uurgtosar,t:-go ruinr A.d. qcltdcil

loiir dvrivr aarn uur nrr u 6 nlosq oliu ffan

rfl srrYl uurarrrL6o ra3fi urL :trrBrlnudnvn.l

uu''r nr: :;nlfl ron:rt uavdrrf50::lqrylo.l

aui5aninr ?t.Ft. q|;i'd6d finh t:nro6a:nrn
tosanisoHinr (The Declaration of Inde-

pendence) tflutonar:mrt :y':"6nrart5fifi

nrr r dr tl.'ryrrnrrt ri'run4urr urrrtr vrtrd

rdalqr n1d'flon.! nr:rir n:o,r RnB ua; IdiR1y{

rorrl::tttu d't tfiqto.ifl1: Tynl66 d:R'tyl

aasalti5o rrinrl'tqtR em !ai5 oirulfinlt
1' A -, a I -L UA ? nLO{nqU4{ tU1.J tUO.{ t0] A.i[nod.inl1

du : su'ir s r ur :l o.l a-r n q uril r lrr :l o.l I ai5

orrurfi al f, vr6ua:rainrvrdtd'ilnr:{lnno.t

nrr nh :ynrodatnrvltaldu:-qotlinr
n-rsr-r odrld'sd rfia :rnn'irfinrriah lf,ufi
l:ytrgutr fillusq'r ei'a.i 16 n dxl nrr I dl vl'u ii

-;1\tnllU.lO{fl [nUtnLUts%']XUAntlflt4tl{ nlO
i-flq;ttunfl'].ttfiuuaJt adt:Lyt'ttllu nu5'tFt
& 9f --qfl.iua1u[uLdn r]1!d n lunfll{xt1untl l1nttd:

n4lasr::nirflu l i'r o-srfu isahel'os ::nrn
ar uaqdrvr'r1r.i'6'o Aula :;nro rontrt rfi ohi'

rlsatt fi yrtru a r uld':"r i r:ryr'{ ar u rdo n"ulo u

rl:roqrneion.{dutunrrrLai.ld.ir rqvtl4nnu
+ f ' tr4'- -[nnxt1tou tytl lylu nu [[dJfll;rud:1{ !!i Lfidyl6

rrsl:ynr:frlrioradldr.ildnillqudu,rcird ds

lur::nrdninrdriifi avrS 1u6ior rdiRifl uag

dr6lunrruarrurnxl rliqn :-glravr'rnaru

srt{?*ufirdorflu n'n rJ: y n'u R r i ua airdu a: air u r q

dn n:orlnfi nu n a"lyrh arua n xi{ r.Jr utr-{n 6irr

u6'rii rJ: rrrrufiRnfriiq y uJ 6isu:l urr nr:
rjna:asfuraSovtharu rdu udaanr ur: ull
nr: nn:a rluritrunrulra'nnr: ua::l rrllfi
rvtrturfi u'ir rrlr:arfr aniiqsriolfi'rfl onrrtl

:l-un l ua ; zu r q n Lri...' c y rfr u Ld'i r e r n d'a a rjrs

danmurosr{r ::nrodn:nrnrorduigo nSnr
'?etfiltfi n.{ flfln nl nlt}Jt1n n?1xJ rytl lytu}lflu

nmr0uaou dq:o dnrulgiilnn:a I IasRyrifiq:

dl6'r.ri5r-rr ararni5rr ahifi aruralo::r ud'a

anrrJur:"51ratr.niniurrudnnr:rirs1o-rnairr

ddor asr4ouhi'rfi ufi {nr:fi dmi ua g rainrfl cra.i

ila lant!nr o::xlmdadr{ $fi'qi.t

drsi5o::rurgtot auiga rrinr n.o.

e6rtd6rt rflu roR d't:vnr ngurLr uiifi n ar u dr n''rp

odrsiisnrsna"sarnfi rrh :;nrn6a:nryrqa.r

aniSorrinr rd o a 
': 
n:r r: su'j r r o's n q v ua:

rai5orrurfi nrrio'rar,r5go winr16'iiuqoas'16'f,

o 
rr:rYnd or::ru1ru, n0 !"tutiltnirlr !.il e. (d1rl-nfi!d06i:;1, ledod) 5b,bqr.
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vr'rnr:drriSo::utlEdutu-rJ n. rr. ostent *a ;&i

fi nr:rl:snrnlflu l'lnrsiour i5o:*Lrygarird

ldir:oldnirirrl uaru:;nr: o"sa v tfiu

1d'jr u.r 4 ru a l o s n r:drr i5r:: r q rpldn airlJr
u!-lt:r :vtrgu uvis nfi :i rfr ofr a va-nFr".i d ntfl
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Y--
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,rotlrro."oi*^,fr oso niniuunra :;nrr rdu
f e o a f a'f td

R1l0onnau 1ua.r !fl84n:rr1n?1 r,Jr]t9ruu tfiu

nrrfiqr:rurnfiluflla (BiI of Attairder) fiia
)doonnafi rufr[riauouud.! (Expost Facto

r,aw) 1ri16' riarrauiSo uinrkivrinr: ufflt

:"5o::lr;qIo ufihifivn an5onr:irf iln ulri
v qq v q 

-,d nl [a tud14l3 UAt ll-,Jrl n.n. edbd rsn:: HrU
lev udqe 4
ld'fry rp-61ri'nr afi5r u: riJuna rfiosrosauS5

a oq' ? e4- q-l &
o ttlnl Mltltll1dto nvlfiflavoon tnu{ tnona.i

lu5ru:rfl unarfi o.lrraraui5aruinrld' uonarn
!, i l oe-

uurY{o uJ t}r:5u1a:?!o'lumlufirdla rsnrrillru

ti'rld'utit usnohurcoon tiu m alrs 6o r.lru

frmrirp rpA rlr uriur: ua;r.Jruqarnr:1ou

1diL6flB aqrn uurnru6ozo.r:.ro.i rodfi roo
I - . 6 tAeo
tOUl.l m O.inn: tUU tl !X 0'lUlq l0l ttn lSdR'l

iSura ua;ora r.r,,iariu

arnah :vnrfld d lni flt o.t d t4 i5
o uinr ua:i5r::lrgyrolariSo tr3nr n.n.

eatdgrJ d'.i n 6i1? loiua oslrirfiu f,l nrrl tflu
nA'M u {.i 4 Frlo.ii5o::lXrg u a''sqtn ntrr
0u a ott osrj::t rtu u a"nnt: u:.t's uunohurq

oi ns ua:nr:rixq aoiuro naooqtnr{fi
nrudrn"rpriunr:{rLnrosRvri ua; tainrnlos

:rtrtu

e.cr ur.l2a?1r|FnlrerniJo::ru4

fiul
i5o::rqryf, utL (Constitutionalism)

d @ -J - 
g r r e- - -ruudrn rnFrlJl.r !Frutotu0vr0fl aalnrStllllldru

rosArai5a ruinr n.d. e6rtdff ualiSo::tLqrpro.r

ai*rrna n.n. qn q{q 1ou1dfinr:{on'ri5o::rqrg

ara ai'n naia"nn:du rd alri'fi 5r u; rflun4ralru

orqo nr:uarfr-rnr:{rn:o'tdr6taSarrra't

:;trxu ua:nr:fi d':udr rr ol rJ:;s15 u L[a v

nr : ri r r q n ua ; n r u rir ur q? o s o{ rin :fl'ldohurc
Aa
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:vrrruBuuoruaa;ohuraror uria:nufi fi aqj

u'unAulruollutrd radnnr:{'rin:o.tRni ua;

rdinrflso{rl:vsrru *a;raandvBrrlrsgu or".r

eluiulderni5or:uqrptatarafSonrinr n.o.

onrdd dl6'tofi a"nnr: nn:oslounruOuuorL

sas :vzrtu lnuosrin:frldeirurqoBillnu gi'o.r

rlqlnnr:16onsr".rrLar :vxttu rtiu iSanr

:;orur6rd rflud'u r,l dn n r:6'l n:a r RvrB ua;

o qnra na:iu, Ar6}lqa|]ritfi!d$!::5rff6 : dr:rro.rrJfrrprprarna'jrd":uirirwaru, (rqdlenr) o(.
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rdin'r 1o.i :;titun1 fia"nafl3 lBUtu niu

Rniua:roinryrlunr:ullfi anraur nrludo{
nru6o rfi u dvrBfr arldilnr:{'rntorarnf5
1un::raunr:q fio::r rdan nn aimur ua;RyrB

qar :;trtrtunr:noonou :soturi:.16
(lrnpeachmenr) loru6jruo.irin:fl r.msfi anr rfl u6'u

ro. ra#nrj:csrGil'lns
du:ajull (Absolute rrutir) uri6ilfir:r 6sn
'ir "oluqi.i" fuaur:n ul iiuu urj as}Id fi

::nol6'ra uurnrufrn!::trB lns
nquf irdrudrurnofiIns orrryrrurn:: urul

dnuru:t?Fti't't $alt oudunltotirqnouo,ir

irsrnrosri ndooa R.ti a.i u:gtituui6.ir

arrrtndaIfi on"uyir.:r! rfi ooer asdru:r lri'
nml6otu rdar ru4 r,radrrar ndo 6 n ulur os

eoti 6an (John Locke) ijlSun.jr nluimtl
uarsn'rli.lrrornu r:rld'urcrn :;a!nr:ni
lu1and lrifin:rlais d"u rdurii rflud'qr:trl

rfluqi.iil3olil frldflofuoqj.Jrrfl un?r qi.r

n nonnr aTo ulrieislio as d'a

ro; nrrr rdalunrrr rfi uda::ual
rdinrfl?o.i:Juled omrF ofr afi auu rainrn
rrsd'rurirrl rtju rainrnlun r: ra-o nld'r-? n

rdiRlytrl{ n1t Id ns otll6 o rfiurir,rnr:n n

nltll Yl tstuaul rl'Urryl: n1: t:nrl nlrrrun^u
a-ontlrfludrrnr ra.r n-rfi ,i's a.l. lrlo t.tuun

Jaques Rousseau) rfllu Lfluurilda The

Social Contract 'ir "nr: n ay a yfr't iaSnryl
:..

t111fl! [1]un1:data:fr .lnfi rLrfl unu,yitrilnr:
uor rdudniro,llursru u a: uriu oin fr iil o,:

ll nr:d arard.r rdudrfl u nr:rirrsioo:rrtr 6

to.rrJ:;trBrIna tra:a-nvru:tottJ:ytr6 nu

rs.e rrurnnrJ:ctrirflnu

rJ: ytr6 lln s (Democracy) rirrr
rj::srirln g fi amrnrLrunirliiao;isriotrirfi n

nr:nn rfi u.l uaynrrt #lauad ralo nr:lri'
nhailruiral rdu rrn:ral ::orur6l6
o"r:r o'l fiunaeiu :yorurfildtol :rrno
ar,ri5o llinrf ir i.J:;rrBrJlelu lflu ..nr:

nn:osrosrJ::lrtu lnu :;trtu ua y rfia

::tr%u"" rrutnmrLhn ::tr6rlnuail-s1uri

lfi ndulunErr::sii onr riior{uafunars
(Middle Ages) u a y rdr d n ria l: a rur a s

(Renaissance) ua:qnfriut{tJ4-gtJ (Reformation) 1orur4*j nr:ddr ror rainlryt"lnarsoonl
qrn ranqhu'rzo.inufl ryirnilnr:dr rardal::u
aonllqrnnr:n::vilror nuriu ros"

m) nr:ao dllrin':rr rvirrfi urrYuta.r

nu ulrafi':nlrIrd anlanl flafi ,tutta;

nrlnr:rfiar nurnaunr d:"1nr:rJfruGarn

Inrufi1u5 rudrn"ryros uutnrrl6orJ::rrirlna
a riulr.ulfi a"nrcru: o's i:

q) nr:fioffltrlun?1 d'r r.ti:nt o \r

--.- -4 'eq ,e7r v

']1.{r9u 
tu 6 nururul n tltqn ltuan tun tia nltun

u d''n u,r q zu a rir ui6nr:n o dal6'unrnrr ul r.t

'd'uafirri a!flrlis. rj::ffi 10r! &n']f,u! ao!fi?id0iniunr;doshu (bdec() e-od
dJean 

Jacques Rousseau. The Social Contract, translated and Introduced by Maurice Cranston (London: pengurn

Books, 1968). aro d't.:fi.ltu duoriloi n4nrnfu. :.1:;sr6 lqru f,.lnlfislnorirfrad. o.
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lsrsrvilfr ulniu ua;fi dvrirainrnvrr.tnt:lfi a.t

uarlanraoirrl dcvld6intud.iniladrs rvir

rfi slriuloulriurisuunrdotrfi rirtfr n tno u5o

5ru;nrrrrt:ugfia dsnr nttllduonrniiralrufis

nr:16'idonralunr:ttdxrarn'ndntgl nr:rirvn

vttvtl Lvlu nuo2u

' n:as lunr:d) o1ula q.i qfr tunlrunl

d'n Ruf, rgnr dr n"ryt o s ds nl o {fi drura as q o lr
arn rstu (Popular Sovereignty) riiafinr:

rauanrru6od'irohurqoB lnu tfl ugiasilr'ilu

rjo qvfi nmr.n4xnu'lrrJrrtrtufr 6ai5 1olfi nr:

tlolohurqhi'dtloYr ruru rdrr,lrirfi ros:"5 u5o

otrinr: rtu i5anr rfluoir

e) drurcoiuta o::rlunr: nntos

ro.riSlrarfi oornnltl0usau (Consent) ta'l

::tr:ru urenar 6o lfiu?fi'!RnB tainrnso.t

rrlurJ n'r:rJnfl osdvrB rainrntosrrlr+rjlo a

iglraiirrarnnmrOr gorrotnuludtnr tdo

rfrrfiunr: nn:owuTrrj.uarruodrrrdur 6o
,-J-i

Rllqunloidflnolu0rl!1 flnu'rttnto flouvl

e:rdrrruolaqloi'a'rurqnr:rJna:adoufi d r
ornnqnfr 'jrd'aun4or't!11fi (Natural Law)

r) RrBlunr':n"odru ualdr drtiSlra
(The dght to dissent the dght to revolt)

rdosarni5 rflu rfi u s q r.Jn: nidrir alr.i'n utl d'snr

r:: qor nru qt nlq:aJ un;i5o rjld'Ioufiinq

rl::n.rritunr:{ln:osiisrnivrrjEu ua;rjautri

nudlr]1raud?.1141nflrlq1ld' dsrlu rJ':;grlu

c.rfi dfl 6 r61rdlunr:riad'rui5r-n adirirJfl l:fi n'ru

lodlurruor'.rneirr riiotnd{rJnn:o,la:rauuSo

lrinrlr:ofiq vdr irinur r,tio dl lairdvrB rirr l
rosnulu fi's nrfi rvir fi'r'l r i5l r ar,rio {'rJna:as

rfulrilirilarirfi aiu na: :st rsu si o xr fi Rvrir,r5a

riuvrirfifiq;dr drt r:Jiiuu uurJ at {tJnn:as rdu

tmi osd aariu 6an (;onn Locke) rdsuld'jr

"rfi olofi {aonn4r,l rufl ururrlfi e: rds

ua rn'r ar a8tt6rorl:strtu tvirnil'ir fioan

n 4 u r r u rfu uh n"r rdr'll { a n r r a t n:r r n"u

:;trtu t's riio rflu uriudrj:;trtufie;lrilfi
nrrl rdof,sdnsia}J ua tfldrBdc;uh ror

minrnn's rfi rtos tqrn airFulrlra ua glounr:

eioofs anr {uru:rv4:lvri nud lfi uarnr: rfi o

li'nrrtrriuns uasrJaanrYuds rfl uloulrulunr:
niT rroqjdrrriulu d'snr'"

u.ro nqvji'jrri'r aahurqoGrJ'ln s

e) vrqnfi'jrie uohurcoGtl'ln s rilu

losiS rdu

(o) aro.r Iu un.r (Jean Bodin)

rinifi ilitryrtmrli.r rrro rfi u{fi ovrqnfr 'jrd'ra

drurcoi lsra (Theory of Sovereigrnty) 10u16'

o6rrslfluvri.rdo aror:ruiglu b urrfl (six

Iiwes de Ia Rpublique) lnsfiar::drri'cy n''sd*

t 
John Locke, Second Treatise of Civil Governrnent, edited by J.W. Gough G,ondon: Basil Blackwel fgOO) drdu

duorivd ar1rnfir. lrix1i lnu ftnriurna!firf,ad. vtir so.

o iuq rniosu, nmrdrio.rfrivnsrJitrp"t {re(oo) lEloe lDloto.
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(q.o) rirurqoB:Inu6aahuroas4n

lunr: nn:o.ttJ::nlfl nl!a11 14r.r,rud Ians
'ir fu unr6'asnr:qyatl dr{ uuen.trlhnrYs rfrl
riiurn-rrqufr 'Jrrir a nrrrfi ahu'ra q.r a nlo.l
n:: l'iriu r,i'r (The Supremacy) rn:r;nrt

I

qoluudl6u aur:noonah dir}.{:ru4:rJfrl$ rJ::lunidtulrar! ua;i5a: ulufirirrauoRyr6ua:

nrrlld' urinuhJaqld'ni drros fl or (majestas

est summa in civis ac subditog legibusque

solute potestas) uonqrnu"uT! uor{risld'oiuru

radrfi r os nu dru}adi,lor 6'uo qjdrIniu r"s riI n

'jr lrqr*fi ohuraoS lnulfl usorrrfr drr.r:"1

n4r,trruu"ud'owrarn raor"iru.litLro'trJ:strtu

dnd'r u'ir "dol rflufrrj:ya"nlj,i'o udlir ar:s
drd'ryao.rnrurflui4516fl ndrornr&ritl... 6o

nrrfi aiuron:rn4ralrurisnutdrrriyranfi n:ys.i

uara1ntlrlnhusir fl anfr n:ruailusuBurior.tfi3a

ur1rJ.. rirartri'i45r6fl nrirJnn:osi5loiodrs
nqr*6d fid'a'rura4rqofiohuraduri'urf,u}Jau nnoiardrruu6'r ahd'as}ii45r6flnda{ruflo
lrifi lor ranairn"o rtir.r n:s fi rfl u ud'r do fi oiurq
yr"e ar n aTan n:ydun: r rdorfio'rurat'ir
arrurq"n: t! rs tlril! un{d'osnr:arcin-o

eiru r a ar aotfiu.: *pinr: I R n: otlul:: rlnu'u1

rvir utu i,1fu uo.roBrir u rduii ryrrrsfuuo.r

6'osnrr rrirlanrr rfi ru?o.iFir.ir "i5" rflu
o rirr d u a; sio r n r:s: a 5r.i n r r:.1drl nil.J ii:: u.i r s

"i5" n-l "f45r3flnri" ros:]u"u rvirl'r.r lorulri

rnulnu:5ou

(e.ls) oiurqoi lnu rfluza.ri5
(Sovereignty belongs to rhe Srare) fu$n{6
n:ro6rrsorri ::nordorau'taosigdir ig6'o.r

firirureoB lnu arriu lluordra:rj.ir drurq

o B r-ln u d o r lfl ut or ig fr1tjl a r: l*4':

(o.m) {ld'ohura oBrJlq u nr: rflu
n : rrur n fn3 dts r :r rfl u:-45r3fl n d

(Sovereign) lvr:ryyl:ylurn#oitjr:srflu
&

u:;t.l1?JA{:5 ttA;2U1:',ru0lyl{fi a1u

(o,<) :-4gr6flnd 6o nifidrura qs

R fl 14:.r 1 r.r "

nrtr rfi uii't6'iunr:s ouila drwrntu
rxn4urru:;uirs ::urndrfi o.jrnrrurfl u

6 a:; rfl u ri'rla dr A'r1t o r oiu rir rfi o uvir i5 u a: dr
rrt'ru a"n'jr d'r u nr:lri *n:n urs nil ua ri5o I
uolnnoEinrs1d'ahurqduld'fi rn:r:Fnr a:l-n:

larasi5u"u ro.r utju nr:ao fuluahurc
ficr:rurfiy'r r'rurr osn r aIa nlu ilry ra ^: r r,r.i r I
rj:yrrn uurnrrrFndfifi rqr n nr:nierurnr:

n r r : ;'t"fi o r a sr il a.r rJ : y ur rt d ir r n a ii uiu fi .t

nmrfrohura ryf,olosn#n3ririo u{r d'n 6ur ua;

nrr u rflud atvl os:rtrTa a-sdqrn o'.tu1a 1.i

Ft'rdu1"

(u) {s {rn 1alt (Jean Jaques

Rousseau) uhfrfrrJ:"rryrmr ai a rroiuauri
u a : ri a lr dr s rr vf r u"nlu alir ro a loird uur,rris d a

riot drprpr :;rrnl (Social Contract) Tnu

fio'lr i5 rfroarnnufiarunulnoli:l rYu lnu
uri a vnu a a ydyr6 ua s tdiR'tyl?o.intJ ro.i rfi o

""IaFl vraqa un: trrlfa uorsrTnd, ra-nn4urrulnrr!rdo{d'u (baa*) cq.
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-l

- e eqre n'l ,

tta;ItJnrj'ia! l1n]Jnufl? !U Uonqlnu nAl4}]1U

'r') - Ja.irnn6ld'nl1l.Juyla3a1n fi fllti tta; tfllR11'!1

vrqBA oiulq oBilln u Lflurl o'rx1fif, o'jr ohurc

' " iniwiuvuliotuLnuruulja{ ?.r:dl-rvlt 01qtoutl

drrlu uuraarrf, asosldltc{ rfl uva'nto.r

il::trGdlnulaun:.{ (Direct Democracy)""
o vC t I d
dll4tutun'lunavrnu ?dts !n?1 F]o?'r n0firnu

fi o rcn"iru.uo{rh:trtulutrfi t'.r ltdo.taon
4J)'?

l?:..lfll.J tUO{41n [X]Ou?.ltUA i0 0 n nflUX.l'l U tU

r3or1o :ru4:riotl tta F].i rqnqhusoontlt'ir
qi&-i,s

a:oonnnu!ru LurSoqtiurfr o :: Lrtriaror:ru;

uarfi 
^a1"i',106'u,fl 

unr:iir}J htirisri'r ronrs
o 'r 4 'q 'rudt:olgqnnn [0]!nnafiu.r1.4:on nq tnnq

4e L
tun?1 flrnrunrl00flnau'ru[outanu1: ru

irrriufi rs i66o i6u:n ::trtuoonror u5o

i6iiaos fi{rauo udetrirJ::trtuoon rdu.r rflu

::tu6

nqrfi drureoGrln u dsndm ds era'[ri

rfia::usunr: nnro{6t rJtru16y"r dnimtri
I -'tr'ltu uf,:oo [n?1na1g luuvRnnflfi 1u]l$1nu
Z a ). -{n1u [u uf,31]14?1{u?J tYtf, 61nrufinnnlt

l4U{[Ut3UtnO 1

u) nqr*f irir ua:rurqsGrln u rflu

rastrf, niu

(e) eariu 6an (John Locke) u"nfi6

rj5rru'rrl?onnnu lrilfl uuurirdol5or urirda

nar rfu'jroirunr:rjnn:or (Two Treatises of

Government) louuiu'jr n4fiutu tflu tnto.ifio

{'r n:or dnB nr rr?:r.rtr fi nAfi lu tnoern
;v

rl4Etia na1rx.r'ruxllFr rru.illlJRaull'lunl'5ll$1n
& -r -ngulrufuarqnrn rfi nlnrLf5lra dtunr:

rJnrr:ouYu uiu'jr rainrn uflun4 rnruddugru

1o.i::uountt na:atuavdnrfurrlnr:lfro.:
e : ; e - -&nR d:1.i1rurJ'r rlroFl a:a.itd:R'tvt o!1.1u ttu?

" 
:-, a ec,. d e-

n't'tlrR09o{aona{no?1tiJu4 tfi nl [UOA 0

rd5fiuxr :vt16 Lsru (Democratic Libetalism)

onernu'u qodu Fon Eutiuir lninrvr rf,un4

rn rudduErugo.r::rarnr::J nn:o'r $ns dir.i
4e

d n r fun r r n r: rfi o.i9l-u u 1 {xr n ? o.i t d5n 1

-a1ltsRaLfi?u fi.iu

o. 6'a':kir,l ai'n rf us deulr,l d

u. d'osfi nr: usnufriitasa.rrin':

!ou[[un[u nlraonna }] 1u t r] u fl 1ul.l9ru 6u fu 9l

nr:r..JfrlSnrrn6rarrslns slr ulSnr: ua:r.lr u

qarnr: ua:nrmtrn':rrf,il"uij::u'jrs ::unn

lnu r.lrulSnr: fltsd o'rurqaonnflu luniu

a'rurarJfr l"6nrlRfl fi rJ1 u 6'0.i rtun osrin:ld

airuraoanarnfiulna 16orrn druoiurarJfr ffi
fi'r na11 1u Ia 3 nr:vr'r nrrl d'r r{u ij: su'jr.l

rJ:; rvrrtrflurriorriuld' aor4u 6an dl 'jlriiuia
- e e , o e;o v

rnnuo [Ufl \tFllltlllOalRA'U0C1nOfl A1nfUlJO.1

churc 6o nr:{rn:or rainrfl tta;nl't Afld
- Y - 1i' 1 ,4eo d v do{ltu no[o?1 aofi aon tuuzutfinllunanD

ua ranxuuu LLRSLff :uu --

oo m:d'nd qr::rulru, n0'1riurr4'r{u rairL o: iisuurnr:nxdil4rua:a''nuru:rarn4nrnurLurluqndxl (bdod) dqJ.

" rfirdrs cc.
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(u) 6 ro rsd (Siys) u"nf,filitrprtrr
rJ it ln ald'rd uur,ru".l do riosnar I rig.l riisrfi'l
-+a--1 ,-otd S (Essaj sur les privileges) *6iyas1r6o

d'rtifutlr (Ou'est - ce que ]e Tiers Etat ?)

rulu ry'fr ovrqufrohulq 06 lnurfl elo.irr6 Tou

fl o'jrtr 6 (lvation) li oduqrnnr::runillta.i ou

llnoL taa ']: njei o'1t16q't rflu re nu'r rrJ njijroL

ri':un4ulra uar raarlt:xJajro.{:dt Aorq ould'

{um u}J a ir s:'5 r::ru ry ud o rio n&s o r rin:lrr s nr:
rIo.i lun rt nnto,:rj::nrn d'.rriuuua ntufin
ta.ri ro rl di.r rflu o"n:ra.rrj::gri 'tnu1nu

dar (Indirect Democracy) 6rorud fioir
;4q

%'r 0I o u n ou d.r du Lo ua; lfl ufr trralu n R I
ranur:lailormfi a-s rfl tl rqntr:rrnidtaLdr s

--.infl ff u't u ttdYnl n [n nl,L i I fl fl 't::'] I Ult 0.i

narfi arrnnu dlrirlxunanurlnnudr:rlrfl u
^, z;tiF ryi'ru"ufr oonnfl ral'a [ri'[ouLjruan rfr {uvru

ar:iEfi a'ru':u rfl udn druniuairurufi $frqi.ito.i
I ^ -! -n'l'.l,UtU tUnln O\:UU tAOUll rU?O.it1neJ

- '?'. 'f -t -itt6fr.i00n Lfin ttn [t]u:i1n touzu'tuti tlytu1J o {1-] Ftll

lditlrfionarn :yrlo, uuniirfiururo.lsrn
1,a q e .l,q,. j 4
tOlU tAOn IA'] A t IXJ LX tl ttyll.Jll0.i t1lJf]5!4 t6l an

unrflufiunurostrF a lfi nrrr rfluia::hinn
vf e g

zunlJotoudrurulto 1 nL lsx'txu,,ttaon $nx.t

6o:viiq:vir uvrutr6loi16rd

n q nfr 'h ie a o:r urqaGrJln s rfl ul os

sr6n"sndm'lridsnalfi rfl ufr ssuiuluynrs 1

rJ:s rfl n i'sfr rJ:rn41liJr::ugqnrortruiS

dirrna n.n. e(dd un:itr?? uquri.rnrrYuri

oror:ruilruo:rii a.6. oc(dd rdu igotarq4
aror:ruilnlis unn n.f,. os(dd rl1ni.t 6n ?i?n

u:n riry{6.ir $a"nto{Dhr.r1eo;rJ'ln a 6o

ah src oG riln a rfl u1 s.!!1 6 rf, us o.r u r Jrlr u
.. C6
d{16 [n u eiluyt'].r riwlurSoln unllaon rdu.t

:ctr!6 (Referendum)'" rfluil

en) vrq ufr dr u r a a B rJ'l n ri rfl us s s

::srsu d'l s dr6yr al or nr:rJfrr"filra qjlu

r.l*.r rn a o.rt. e6rrd( uu?n?1 4 od'ir oirseirura

o6 lnu rfl urorrJ:;rmu}iuvrdyars}Jdrj:ynrrr
r I -,Y911.i cl tFruu0tui:J?to1u1qa5 l9ltj14i0al lq

d.{ d fi lu nlt nato{ t3lflRrflu.Ja{ t:I,]gu
ff ld o qj nil nlln nur,ru's uri rfi us fi 

'16 ar wi d? ua1 n

aR'r?! o?'t tt q:.9LuuteLu titltltflnnu
d o llri our:n nhdr ! n"utdohur eoirln u r n nu
1e 4 4tn q{:.Jn1l taon 4 ttl]ulj0{ flu to.i Luuuouo'tulq

'le q qee , - Y - &
$Ain?1t] l'111\i [{ tfiflU r.][r11U f].rUun1:tdOnn{

riuvru:ru4:ft lfl ura ai'nnr: dr d'rpl awrqufr o:rura

o3:Inr rfllrorrJ:sriru I yrl uriL fi d'!:'r ri"'r.l

6unoaiu (Abraham Lincon) rJ:;orurBudnuii
V A J4}eb 1O.i Afil3O ttlinl Io LU A?'lu14]t1U?J O.i n1? 1

il::trBrjlnuir rflunr: n n:ast ol rJ: yt rr u

Ins :;rrru ua:rda :;rrru tufi6unsio,r

l:tuluasn:rrnarsrfios rfiadufi qs( flqflaRluu

n.fl. edb6D ru a aru uvi.rglfi rnafi6 rLodn (The

Gettyburg National Cemerery)

!fl.i0-l{ blo.
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nqr*fr'irdr aohurqo6:J'[n s rflusos

:Jr:srsudsn drrfi rJ:T n4o qjtui5r:tlqq

nru:ilruni uardln nr lrrtiry{h ud.t
-:1!rlruHruu

b.o n?1 14tI1gunt?UUUUga{

rjr:mi 'lna"'

e) ah'irrj::trGrflns u a rern

nrtn duqtilir Democracy n'r'ir Demo-

cracy fi:rndnrirrarnnrurn5n u rirtaldu

6o Demo u a'ir ::qrtu uav Kratei tt a'ir

nr: nn:o.r riio:rrniuudr Demokratein 6o

nr: nn:orlos :rtltu n-.rutu rj:gtriillnu
6{ rqrnn:l'il r]:str rt o'ir :vtrtu uav

oBrlsru uila'ir airlraasan

u) [a rori quTltnod (Joseph

schumpeter) trloodrnis ldtri'nm r4lru

tosrJ:;trirJlnslura#rda capitatism
)-

socrallsm and ljemocracy ?1 ?nenl;lluylxl
e i qtne .i v - ednBluituudnluu [Y{ o Lt4lF]u't%{n1ln o du [Q

'loidr ur q l rlo ui B nr: oio { rrrjst"u rd olril ri

n; ulr.l rd urtottJ:v:rrtu

lrnrsdr;rnn niu ilo::uqqormmtil6nrd o) T:rfiin nrdn (Robert Dahl)
n.6. eddd riqq'6'jr 6 nr6 rflu aror:rui1 gma ur3n"u 1d::rfisnr:rJnn:os::tLortJ:;tr-
Jr:rririln s ua cohurq oidln u rfl ul os -n c

BrJ loruluuu\Ro Polyarchy : Participation and

-;Opposition ?'l9lo.lUAnB l 0'1U

,4-Aq(o) rl::trtufi dvr6lunr:aon ldu.i
-&ra0Ro.i

-i rev - Z
(lo) U::t'lXlJlJd nflqi [oiU taong].t

(m) {rjrrrtnr: rfiosfiRvridav al rrrjs
- ?, ;6tu1 u

riulu nr: rda n sr"s rfr o [i4 Ld nr: au":r duu $a v

nvttuurdusarn :vt'rgu
-&)(d) ! n 1l r R o n n.i vl t fl I $ a: n21}]

ri6or:rl
,ddq(d) rJ::x1xu Id;R'l]1lunlllx nq

u:oann{tuuflu1n

::grtu i3o::ugquriltrgsrrur{nr'lnU

lnofin:rr bddo 1nfl o riqff'h ahura

oirj'tngrfi u:rosrj'rrsusrelngfl t: lrrnvrru

{nt.r rfl urJr:rprn:.rldohurarfuvrr.ri5 nnr

(n) :J:;:rrgufi taintrfra v ud or!oon

lduri qo ajru lf,su rn:rzuEr ufldtjmarrrio4a

(n ) :stltud1 r:n trirfisrjrr ar:
doln ur.rair6uuonqrndttdr:1os:rtnr:

(e) a nrliud fi ahurs oius ou o:: tu
nr:riruuouTsuruaror:ruvd'awrqtnnr:r6on

orssto{th:grgu ianr:oan rfi usrj:stlufi "n

d'sriu rh:mirlns nrnsfir nr:lnn':as

d :vrrrufiohurcdrdn :;rltu fidrui':rtu
a ;ra e e A C - V

fl 1!n'm tu0{rnt 01u1anoau tqfl 1{n1:tuo{u].t .Y
RllURnlO.{ [f] U 21U91? ttllUfi?U?tn1: IAAnn{
Yq - & u , :
fl!!un1:taonn.i:Jo! g'tnttatt:au o{nu

oo 
Clllnyang Li, The Tao Encounters the West (1999) 165.

'o Arend Lijphart. Pattems of Democracy (1999) 48 - 49.
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<) grJ uuu:rosrJ:lorirflnu ;rJulr
aosl:rtrB:Ina u raonldrflu rs ? uLU 60""

(o) rj:csr6rj'ln aTc snrr (Direct Demo-

cracy) (rs) :J::trirJln sTn a nrt 16o n fs
d'aulu (Representative democracy)

1e) rJ::trBrJleruTnun:r (Dtrect

Democracv) rj::trB nuloun:slfi oll"u161u
do-atrtuudt I Luafunin Lr:rru f,rdrurrnaylSan

:yt rJ:ysrtufl nnuloiua:arrfiloanr:1fi o

1.410lfru'tnau t:du nltu'lnouuu LIJ !d [uR'txuJ

rr:Xdruusorrr rai a uiu rir u lriufiuri'ru
q1 ?l-]nou14uaoFr3LLuutfl u.is.ino?1 tllu

rjr;gr6rlnulnun:s n::rrunr: ::sr6il1nu

Loan:sfr n:fr fr f, nr:r-un ::qrqnnafr
J r dd 6 Y !

tn U ll A {ylUA'l U'l U tl.ltJ l n ttU !l3l.l1fU eoo-

boo ou fiR1ioi:rannrdar arnfufia.l
'-aa'?U'ntIuuLfl g {rv'{au110un q.3fl a tox'r ILu

rJ:;trBrJlnaInurro uid,qrtunr',r"["rg
nir,i'sr,rio fi5odrrrvrfls1A n1116'rr!r
, -,Y f o.?,t, e a,

lJ:;:d'16ll Lfiru Loua:{a3fl1vvl't Lu to a0.i tq
- &-

anBfl.:lJlJtln:J Lfl u lounll taofl gr.ifii't ttvtu

5-it
(lE) u:3515lJ tflU tOUnl: IdOnn{

n-':$flu (Represenlative democracy)
r 4 t,-

1.1::t1nu Lmu tounlitaonn.ifrltt u Ino{1n
qe

{o rriqe5.i?lav Lf nu tfl !5i'rLrxu 1Ru'rrJ:;Ern-u
J e - ."1 e - & -Lnono fluu LsultJ Lt.l fl1 1tnn51vt"lto o.iuua{

, qbd a & -
9to.i lx'tt taann.in? tt?ll.J1,110 ft ttylul0,ia1,l tlj1111

q - ! t a ei
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The Miranda Warning

Police Department

STANDARD POLICE INTERROGATION

CARD

WARNING TO BE GWEN ACCUSED

We are questioning you concerning

the cime of (state specific crime).

We have a duty to explain to you and to

wam you that you have the folowing legal

rights :

A. You have a right to termain silent and

do not have to say anything at all.

B. Anything you say can and will be used

dgdrrrL yuu rlr uuurL.

C. You have a ight to talk to a lawyer of

your own choice before we ask you any

questions, and also to have a lawyel

here \ rith you while we ask questions.

D. If you cannot af{ord to h ire a lawyer,

and you want one, we will see that you

Have one provided to you fiee of charge

before we ask you any questions.

E. If you are willing to grve us a statement.

You have a Iight to stop any tlme you

r.^/ish.
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dnurf! n.n. ecdr(e n6i1x6o finiiiigr::rqrp
- e&

LtuajqL?Lfin v{aL o.itLalult 14'lx]u'll]1nn?1 11

e ;u i Gn"i" u, u.ulor u 16 o' o

od 0'tr6','tr?S"tt'tr



o.b.eo Rlrurilsrir|rf, ilor:lqq
ntsfr 

"o 
rflurn!ohurqd asaulflri'rai5 uar

:ttrtu (Powers reserved to srares or
,.1 '? r- q'e

peoprel [a u ta:unlt !14 d F] u1lJu Ft. Fl. q6nJs(o

orh rrfiri.r rJ: so r ur6 u 6c ylsi rf, uil::lru riu 6

uririor rflun: uuu rdutdxrrn r,lrnhifidlold'

nv rruu rd rrrir.lrrn fr1r.{anr qiururu4: rflu

fl in (5ults against srares-Bestrrction of
. f '? ev ar!

Judicial Power) [o a Ld':fu nr:lfi'd'n uriiu n. rr.

esJs(e n 6j1x 6o ohurqrornlrgn arnr:anfg
Y i t ,aa! [riFr:0Lnq L!flI nd nrrlfrvl a rfiar aui5

z-
14101'!A tX.J0.t1JO.l At5 t?tu .i at[0{1d{fiI1.t

:; rvr o rrfl o.t 5or oi o r a :-fl oi

o.b.eb n1? urihr r$il rdliXottlqry
n{sd oro lfl srn'unr:rdonnts :;orurBrdua:

:osrj::orurild (Election of the President

and Vice-Presideng 1ou16'iunr:1r.{#nurriu

A.d. qdod nair':oo nrusrir6onsi{ay rst
, vqnfa flulu a r-Sr a rmu rol tla: a{ny r"uu rd rr.i

ra o n:J::lruril6nil:o.l:J: torurBl d r'rnu

r,ru'rluaorsir uu sdr r oio.rlrior d'u o l1u rL a i5
tn-srrYu nr:asn:uuu ldutdosni uolitufn:
arnv urr. un ayh'ir rd o nl:rorurBr dhrau'r

u a; rd o n: o s r.J:; tr urB l6 d nll r,l d.: riioldru n
4 Z ,6q' Vn1traona{00n 1ua1fl [14nru] rJ Laonn{a{u'tu

iL:o.r tta sdsx.routo u zufi ntos ds riof5ur a au55

rfisrn: *uu rd sr ryirriu nr:alny uuu ldusu'u

qvflh1eifl eio udofi alurur ai5ii rdrdtrrJ:;mL

er"s llriaa{tuar!?'u] *ayldn: uuu ldasdrrrrn

riranrriuvru:t4:lriarrr:n16on ::truril6
ld'cun:yyl's{ufi < zorrfioufiurnu fi}i':os

il:vorurBr drjfr :t-Furjrlr' rfl u ::orurBl 6 rdu

lun:fi iirJ:struriudrtraraio :rnq1no2.tr.t

UrLtn[lJtn lntJlstllUqtu (Power to enforce
. f \e- qre

amendment) touIal!n1t[t1flnu1u n.6.

edbd n6irx6o fi'r I nr:filrr o rt n y nr: rn rud

lu:.rrruRrslurrmoiurala,sOuig r{u uri rfl u

rirhon :soruril6orn:rudotas{filoin;uur.l
nriredo drurqtoiifrld'uorffilraarai5 ua: q.rqoilrirfiu m nu lnulfirnxjai5fin: uuurda.r
.'??? 9" e id ' !
tJtqt4'tu tl4utto'rxJa15fl 0q 01u1qyl.i a1u

nrairiidor6'or lfl uro.ltLn:-g uav ::trtu

o.u.ce nr:urih rfi l rf, ui3r::uury
A) .j snl{ cc InU':nUn1:C1noo'rulenA1n1l01a

nrrr:norrriSo::ruty drraiufifiloi:'lnruuu

rd asurnfionlusir uurir:o,rrl::o rur6l d un:

lnuns ttttu rd u.uirrrrnfi riutol rJ:yorurFr d

r.rrnlrifi fl oldiun; uuu rdurrirurrnfilri'1 oi anr

r6an:ar : ytr u r6l6or n:r uf,otar qifrki

avLrul-Jd.ida r" nu o'rrirJ::Edunr: rdanntld
Y,

9io.if 6i1t-t? u Fr'.r brnd ot1lr autoreiruru':gi an^

tr'rur o ua: rd o n: o 'rrJ::o r ur iu 61os o: uuu

rdurrixrrn ofis qnnafrlrifi qruarl-f n:ldru
tunr:rfl u ::orurBLdfr daillrifi 6n6fi qy16'rfl u

:osrJ::aruril6 rrvi.l ara:-5 d'r u

sr.b.eo n1lufl Hrlfll|lru?sfrt !ry
n*sd "" rflarfi'lnr:r6onfl1d (slaverv

prohibited) $ n: airur qlun 1::"n H1R A fi r.t'r u? o.i

lrr a d.rdr :J ::or u': oi an r | ::oru1 oi anra"n 6u n

l::trLyiraoianrua:nnraiuru:ru4: rfr orfl o
n]:a{ tytltoltauln:nl nafitJ'tu[ ]uu t? aj{-zua:tjtlnvuuun\rrun flfr [d'nruulmnfi aodruiu

irlrdli?trlDll 
'6'
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i5 o nr fi dr urofr a :r's n-dd'rr n :rd 1o u nr: n:r

lf,un4urruoruam t rl'rsdu

o.b.ed R1lufrt$rfilr6li5otrugq

n{sfr o< rfiurrirfrvr6xa rfiosdl4i5 (Citizens

of the United States) nliu .idodruua:ao

oiul.r{unu:ru4l (Representatives-Power

to reduce apportionment) nrmroqruauT

n'r:ssir ttu .i (Disqualification to hold office)

vdaror:ru: ndtua;rir td uuruclnnl:aria n

(Public debt not to be questioned-Debts of

the Confederacy and claims not to be paid)

1nild'funr:1r.id'ns tfiu a.d. qc?a ln urilt rfii:r

r6lf5o::lurp n3.sfi qa d d'asrfllrvriidrri'rp

fr 4 olui5o:: r qrg au:"5 a uin r rvr:r ::at iu d r i
ldiR1flua;n11']rd amn (The Equality) ttdg

ii'ni flfll{fr Q n rio.i ni RAu 'lu (Due Process

of Law) d{fi rsfi{ n:vurunr:[a:iflflr{nru
i ,- vaqnflu 'rur nlluflu n to 1 q:na.iufluna1lr

n:;rlrnr:fit ar rir ungurr u ldu i n.o.

9c(dd :;fi'i1.i Linda Brown Ltni Boald of

Education rdorarn Linda Brown tfint{lftr
-Ae, a q f

a^qn flr6n tfi !lj'r r5!urflro 6' ru[:.itluur]Jo.i

Topeka ua55 Kansas fl1aq.1qadui5or-oRu'lr

lirrrioiSr:rrqrglfl orqrnlionitluahn?1r.rrduo

R1n

o.b.ed nliutikrfi rf,Iilo:: qq
t.J ) - ^ ^- vAtltl od tnu?nUdYlt[Rofl0l{1J0{tla t O{A1n

rdotrfiuardfir (Right of citizens to vote-

Race or color not to disquabJy) lntid':"lnr:

lridnur:r"u n.fl. qdcrto neimFo araiSllioraiS
a ,- d v - --i Z
Lnel a tdtl4t09lodfltflqsaan tdu{ taonn.ilj0.i

roo 0lid"li?f]r)'li

rarfioran:'g rijosarn riiotrfi dftr r,rio r(oult

rnu ufl u?irfrlld'tJrriau1ri16'

o.b.eb nlturilnrfilrfiriSrl;'|1q
a{.rd ol rdurfi'unrfi riuldlorul6'iunr:11i

frnuruiu n.n. o*om nairl6o i5dn1 (The

congress) fi oiurqnhvun uasrfi unrfl riuld
'lrl'irq:fi uraaisdrra rirslo louhjsiol *ris dau

:lrairsr ai5rirt 1 *a:hido.rnifltfisdruTu

:h :t r n:vi o nr:u-r,'l' rur uvr a tfi os o d r slo

cn.lo.os, n1:udh rfi I rdli5ottlXq
n{sd ool rflurniriirrahurunv uuu tdas ua;

q ru a llh a r rfi npi anr lo uld':'l nr:lri#n trliu
n.fl . qq(om ndm6o 1fi anrrl:;nold':aalr6n

arnrrda;rai3 dl at b n n"r:ln"rull sn:r':

ar r -rJ lns uria:nufin;uuu rdasld o tdus

dlair-r q ru a r116tat {fi dvr6 rda n oi.r atrfi n1 d
onr uafiounirqru or r-r:6 {fidtB rdonn't arrdn

finluFlllfurynflo.l ars

rti--
o.lo.ed nliuR 11,[Y{ lnrlrStttll{q

Z) J vnirfr ca rflu?n'rn1:flr]llo.i u tr]1 (National

prohibltion{ntoxicating liquors) 1oru16'ilnr:

lri'd'srarriu n.d. qc(qc( ndrrda nrana"{ q ii
y a'sqr nnr:lfi'dn urfu u6'r lr.i'f,0'irnr:ndn

nr:mu nrrqud.inrulu nr:rir triruSo dtaon

ds rndosdlrorfiururnruluar,rigr.riafi u uoulu

cirlrorar arai5 rdonratlnnfi o rfl unr:n:;dr
nnA\tfi111

o.b.ed n1rufrts rfirl rf,!i5rr:!r1q
E) i eA - - Yn:{Yl cC tnu? n1l flfln n Fl:A On tA U{ tA O n n {

(Women suffrage) In uldilnr:hidn uliu



n.Fl. ec{oo n6ir?60 dris 3oilai51na:ilfirdr or,r ur.tlrrasqjduiild'il rdonofi rflurl::orurBld
r,tSo n"'o RvrBoan r6 ur rdandslorn a rfior alri5

d'uniosilrern rflfilrild

cn.b.lso fl lturils rdl rhlilotarXrp
n*sd r"o rd sr fiirr::nr:rir:sn'r un sro.r

s'lruuiur: [a:rl]rufi fi rirurJh (Execurive and

Legislative departments-terms of elective

officers) In aloi:*lnr:trifrnurriu n.fl. eq{mm

ndrrFo m:ynt:oir:ssirufi was ::truriud
ua::otrJ:;orurBr6duanar rrar liiurras'r-ud

lso :..tni1Frx.r tta grr:ynr:oh:l rir uu tgos

a rr I nl oi dRr ua : a lrfr n anr fi ulru:r ug I i.i'u o or

rr ar rfrur"lo.rrjufr m rnrraruvisfldrr::
nr:oir:rnh *u r rfi airdnr:q:a'u a o a.i tt:i'i r
! r or: r iiq ylril d':-r n r:}.idn a r:r"u uarlri'rr:;
nr:n'r:.rsir trfi .uolfifr tvron 6loiuoia}J

o.u.uo nrrttri'ltrfi r.rrfi lr"5r::lxrp
n{.rd ror rffurri'lnr:un rfinrlr uflh rdr l6u

i5o:rqrp n*.rfi ee (Repeal of Eighteenth

Amendment) 1o rld'il nr:h.id'n urlTu n.n.

o*mm n airrda tri'un l6nuu urilq rdr: rfr ru

- &)i56:: l"rau n:.{Yr ed

r''4-e
o.ls.lo|g nltURHl[Y{ !f, 15f?i Uru

n€sd rou rd u r 
^'L 

a:l-a n"r:.i rir uy us r o s

!::oruriud (Terms of Office of rhe

President) Tnuld'ilnr:1fi'd'nartliu n.o. q*eo

nsirr6a r n o aloq tloii! rd o n ois}.in'r:s sir $uils

rJ:roruriudrfr un'jrao'rn;'tlrjli ttasqnnalo

riio ni:.i sr''r ttu { :sorur6lduiainurnr:lu
n'r uu rir rJ: yor u r6l 6 lfi u n'i r a a.lij'lu m: v rir:s

*dr q ;lei:"u ldo n eisb{nl:r rir uu .rrj::orur3r d

rfr u n'i r d n rads n irhiloi' lr sr : rfilri fi zu a r"r nirki
,'4!..ttnunna toolt.iFl't ttl,l u.i u l3 n ]u1nuti0 u Ia?

1ur ru rfr i5 a n r 1d'r or. o:. r r,:r do rj Ia ;a yL"s 
'i"'Lld'Xb

u'tgn'lfl o'rnr-uunaafr o"r:sal"r $u .s :;orur6ud

ltSoin ryr n r ttu sti ur,trisrl:;orurBl6 od udr

lritri'rir : s nh u r,t ri s yi a r"n :gr n r :lu rir *u .l

:vorurBL 6riohjqln:lm:yii u,r6oo dhiki

rt-i-e
o.lo.bsr R1;ltnllJ[tl [n t5Dr? {Q

n{sd u" riiur nil fioo n rd ss 16 o n el&.i r? er Districr

(Representation in the electoral college to
.l Yre aeIne urstnct ol uotumDla) toulo:ljnlt!14

d9lu'lUL n.Fl. o6'bo nA1'lFl0 [14t?9' District
y q aY - , )autLuvrFr.i:51J14ttfi.tflt4ts olu1q?nnlist tuT

ra r;- Lt5at1n1fillo 2u14u'rfl raa n n{u::t'tulnufl
, - -grd o

ttdyS d.iltl;t tulnL o Llrtalu'tu 6n1niJalu?u

drrfinroi dnr uoyalrBn nnr fiuru:tuAt:xrl
nr-ufll frlrsr Drstrict a:n-{frlufganr lafiou

9 e J i e a.? i- o v- e arLu a:sfiu.i ttn a: Fr a { x.t tu tfl tr q 1u x u 
41114 

u't yl

-&raann{10.i3.talq :.t at o.iu0uyrdFt fiulru1l,t
-&!e,"tAann.i?0.: l?Jtl Dtsl.rlcL U tU qlU'lUtllXJtn
ra , ; a Z, -n,- , &
HlJl4u'rvr !AOno{yt lolu ttn.tn{ aln !a:5sr r.i "l
;v,!s-?,,

t?\0?9'nLigd.in tun'n tao fl fit.iLirnlu'ttt a IdJ
aqra , ta r-- YlO\tlJ::nM6LA LTAO?'lzuUtlU']fl tAOnn!10.4

- :1ee , t ve,
tlj0r LJIStnct 1-l tfitu rtn{n.0q1flr.tat5 [r4x]'tl?xt
,q

UltEtJ tl-l tljA DrsLrrcl. IAtnli 'l14L1ylO{yl

v q?r4 e' 2 ^ <lj
L rU rU n ['] [ULn ttn tl] ty'UJ tn!! yl elq

h:-!c|.b.bd n'lrun$[ tllnilrto1ruEry
&-in5{fr lod rnu )r-uFrrud 1J3rir6onot".i (oualifi-

0'trdlin1l'lt'lr r!'o
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cation of electors) louldilnr:bidnurfu
n.fl. ec{bd naimdo aufS ua:rai3loa;rJ4-ral

niar oudrBrl::trtu uvis ar,riSludufr a:oon

rdus 16onsfsdud'u uSonrrrdangrttiiu ldo t6on

::murirduia:as :torurBld r5otffo

16o nn"s arrSnl oi anruso arLrfin onr oiuunu

e e e ;a i "11uflrLufsdR1 ox u tl4EvrLlJu tl9j'l oxll:nlv
- & - a! art
rfldnn{u:onlBouxl Lo

o.b.bd nT tutitl rf; r|rar|i3o:: gq

n*lii ua fiurn"rnr:duronoiruv .uj:;lruriud

(Succession [o Offrce of Presldent) lnsld'

irnr:lridnurliu o.Ft. ec$nt ndm6o ntd
::murBrdqnnonoouoonqrngirttu s ortu

uSoaroon lri:o.rrl:sorur6!6nh:.rnh ur,rri'r

:in1u1nto

o.b.bb n11rrtihrfi!rf,Ii3o::uqq
Ea J ,^-- &

nx{n bb rnulnudfln taonn{ljo.iry alq ed rJ

(Eighleen year o]d voting rlghrs) 10u16':"u

nr:lridnurliu n,d. es(crte neim6o ani5*al

:ra:-5ar:..Jfr raruSo:ou 6ni at n v uru tdus t6on
Z )d -,9 ?,-.? 'o{lo{lll:fl1qufl alu oC UllU tUtJtn

".u.uot 
nrturils rfi l rf, li3otarqq

!,) ; -n?{n bsJ tnU?nURfl1{11'lutfl Ultio'tRUonl'l

ri r6ou (The Compensatlon) losldilnr:
Aes 4 d)

Ll,1 drlU'IUU n.n. eds(lE n A11AO nAfi r.l'lU tO"l

aiu rfr s rrlor n-l or-n:r riu 16oulosarrfrn'loianr
v a qe, nv

LLa v dR 19.r LLvtU:',Itfl iA: tJnt.{FllJLtLXtLO AUn?1
z^

nrru d'r nr: 16on n-.r drrBn dnl ri rrvrutllrRl dtiu

Fro HJ

d. ?rou rsnen6 uar [din'lttljo{
6"' e

r'ta $o{o l ?flualu lnnan

rlrssrGil'lna

d.o nhrjr'l;n (Preamble) rt4.1

iSorrrqqaraiSo$r?m n.fi . ecrdsJ

nh!::nroi a:nrntottrr o ulSniu

(The Declaration of Independence) n.Fl.

e6rrcrJb lrifi 6ninariorirrJ:r:naosiXo::rqcg

aui5on5nr a.fi. eddcrt loufirJ::Ianii uaos

nmrfdnrosnuo mifiu'jrnu rot lflurln tdut

niudr *fla:oqjrirr:rai5 fi nmruarnuarurr.l

udotr fi rrirn'uri d ft r nr u.r tta git! uol?r] Fr".ia i
-:

1141.1 tUAlnnlU:',]:R n.:U

" r:r :strtu uvi.t arai3 rdaa;rioris
.:

ar,tnrnlri'alq:nllrnl-u dar urnrtrqfi o::l
inurnruownrulu c-n r n r: fl o.i riud r: tyrFj

r !i, ' e a.
d.rLdS n?don1r[9]u11?lrJ $atdtl.in?1 lrt-ln'i

tr laintroiudndRri urivrrn l:r uarousr.Jiu
-78

un.iFr0 tu a.iufuryn Iav6f]1uu'ns6lixrqfuulju

drrairnr,ti5o n5nr"

d'r u nrr u ah ri'rgr a s o'r :r':nt a't

f3o::uqry ar,liSo ninr o"ln ;ira n'rfi nr nurt o.t

oraqrqnrasan:lonrinr il n.n. edec( ad Mc

Culloch Maryland loauru John Marshall

rh:orunraq.r qnrosara:!o ninrlddrlriril:r:n
lunhfi nlnrcadru'jr nr:n:;virrorf5urafl n1{

(Federal Government) dt!l':-n au drs nr:
n:;virrasigrrarafs (State Government) loi

6sfi ald"jr ufl u rqerur:lnfu o.ri5o::lt5g1unr:

{'lLn:o.rdvr6 ua; raiRrntosnuo uriniu

bb 0lrdtrifttlr



d.b ufl 60r'l 1# : unuriltrfi'lrdu
i5rr*rgry co uyrrlrR (Bill of Rights :

Amendments 1-10)

ia doyl l:ri rflldnil osn a lfios
- ee 41 tzv ed1- q
0 rr.r:nu tfiu qJ ru Ft tlluu a1u a ']utudnBt0 L1.i

r"n u{rTna rflurrrornr: urih:"gorrtlrltu oo

lr u:n ua :kiiu nr:tridn ur l"u n io il niulufl

Fr.Fl. entc(o uancrnf,a dav,i l:ri vt".l qo Ul9t:-i:

ud'r ri.rfinrturilzigo::lurgrio 1 rr esfi oloi.jr

yr"sfia dori 1:ri ua;nr:rudtr ldlrfirigo::rr;q
oio rr rilunr:dr n:o.l drB ua y lainrrr o.l ou

a ruirYurdu rdurniu iiraur:na: tolsnRni
d 1te -yUASlfllnlll too\3u

nr:udbilo:trgq tl1rt1 rj:criu
ZA

n:{vt e

iJ n.fi. q6nJant-q6rt*o

I
4s- tdtnlnlunltutnofltdul

- tainryflunr:yio

- tfl tR'ty,{ tunltt?!xtiuilnu !aufl .{l.J

4e- tdtRltr lun1tulJlo.i4nljno:5u']a
&;

Ol.il1 ls

ii n.n. oentcnt-sstc(9

lq
dq- n nUAYlflln1fl [t.rf'llnofl'ldnl, ?t

J;nl.ill m

iJ n.fl. 96rtd6r, gcnJde

ol - dn6 uay lainrntu lnyanru

v.)
n:{vl d

fl n.fl. s6rtcsrt-qfire(o

d -.)Afl t ttO;td:n1fl LUn?l UAOURUyll'li1{nlU
4e

dfl n [[nJtfl lnln [uyl:y{udu

ni.tyt d

fl n.6. ssJdsJ gntq(o

--!- dyto aynfly{qllrulFto 01u Fllu3 dnl]u

- Rni uar rainrnlunr:kiilnrrrid'rn:arnr:

aslnrs'rtrlu nru fr o rd ur niue r ni51rj}i'

- R rB ua: rain rntunr:lrlq n l-.r n"'dr.in a"r rirll{nr:

nuto{Luaool6u'r

nt.tyl b

ii n.fl. oareqt-o6rt*q

b - RrBuayrainrnlunr:ldfr-rnr:fi qr:rurn6odr.r

:rolSruayrflolzuu

&J
n:{Yl aJ

iJ n.6. q6da6rt-o6rtc(o

gl, - dniua;raSnrnlunr:}iirinr:fier: rndalR

anru rdaq :fi nr:fi qr:rurluri rfl uodr.idulril6i

0'lidlr?f]0li
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rnrurihtr2tltqQ tnnt,l rhcdu
z;

nt{Yl d

fl n.Fi. gdJd6rt-96rt€{o

- dvrifi c;1rj1d:"!nr: aslnr*a dr.rlvoir u ra 1n1?.u

fitai.rounn?au

&;
Fli$fl s(

fl n.d. e6rtc6d-ocd*o

s( - drBlunr:6n':rl55o::rqrgardnmlirflunr:

6 or':oudvrBros 4'du1ri16'

&;
O:.iYl eo

fl a.n. oal<au-oarl*o

qo - RnidSSs::lr;ryfi1d'ila:llrrrulflri'rfl utos ar,ri5

runlri'rfl uro.rr a:"g ua g t;trtu
&-i

Al{Vl 9cn

fl a.n. qdbe

9Cn - dyrB uasroinrnluraa'nrj:;rYlnrrllri lf, uvnalrru

hia!"n:lq

&;
ni.i14 9d

X a.f'. qd?a

qd - fr vr3tunr:}i5r nmr q'r a:os'jrtl ai5a raon

n4r,|rrulo1 fi tfl unr:st-nnoutanRrdr.rSoe?r

{'r n:asri os ar.li51ri1d'

&)
n:.iyl qd

-rl n.fl. qdalo

qd --o v a I -- d nLu anultn no{ ttot'lnua:au?

z;
Fll{Vl 9c{

-ri n.rt. q*kro

qqt - RnBualrninrnlunr:aonrdu.ttdonfisleuhifi

nr:fi o d'unr t tr rt

n:.lYl lqo

il n.fl. qs(mm

q - tr:vnr:rir:snh rrutirrostj:vorurBl6 uat

:ottJ:;orurBrd

&A
Al{Yl lq9

il n.pl. qq(msr

ls
A)- fl 1:14',1Un',ttfl ud{14:OU',t tljl [ni0.{ax]10.il.l1.l Lu1

v.i
n:.ivl lolo

iJ n.fi. oc(de

I - nr:oh:ral'r uuri.rrol rrorurBltd tfiun'ir

u n{shlld

nl.{14 lsm

fl n.fl. qc{bq

q
,- e ia V ,- 0.r firJ'rfl raofl0r.$u:3n1u1nto tta3:o.i
,-dq

lttv61u't6lJO Lt.t L19t urstnci

&;
F1:.:Vl lod

fl n.R. qc(ba

I
, eq- nr:roudvrirJ::t rtu uvirar,ri5lunr:oantdu.l

tJto
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nlrurihflrrrlle !1nf,1 drlrf,u
z;

n:.i11 led

flJ n.d. qc$ox

e ltai l9 - nt:f,woool'r uuris :ytrur6l6 ua;-;os

u:3n'rulnLfl

ni.ill LEb

-rl n.R. o*6uq

q RyrS rifiRnBoon rfrs.r16onor'ldfiorq o< -ri

n:.i11 lq6rt

-fl Ft.Fl. qc(G{s

q - dn:r uQu udaurlosarrBnanr riuytu:ru4lttdy

fl:.J'txR ?zudn'r

fi 6 vrBn a rd o iSor?ilrj oiyr er

a. i rn:r;di5r::ilucudt4ija rrrenT fi n : d n"s n ai r I i5 o::r q ry1dfi nhe fr a Oa fr

eiueaa ns{uii qm fiurn uac" liaqr:::rt-
rirprpbn':rrdurfi o::u'jrIrJ:; rnntu i5o.lorrpr

1'{.F]. lqd6nd 'lfill'l mb }]191:'l m6nJ X.l'lSt11 md
a.e nnn06s::r (The Rule of Law)

i5o::rqcgnrai5ou inrudlel rfr rfr
&1 &) .?' e . v;4 ,Fll\ill d', !ta3n:{Vl ed Lol',] t.0uand1oajfl tiufl?l

uahfifir::xr (The Rute of Law) r,liortnfia

nl:!?u (Due Process of Law) rriu dn6tu

nrcurunr:uFo::,fluoir" ndrrdalnnafiRnB

rfr n-.rn::lrunr:q fio::u Ld'[n u(r u a;nrn

:r o l5r un;t'ird.r fiRrifia;lr.{n 6l or nlld'il
nt:fiqr:rurodrsond'or :rorSruay rfluo::l
r.irduraru rid'osrar ;irlau ua;lurulundarryr

tl drF L6i iu a?1xr iiu rnas ua snarrLdrs u,r fi ofi

c'. rflL *a; ry r:duarni5 ld':-l rirorou *vru

ritrouyru ua:rirld.iruiiqi rfl t,toirsorurfl uot:r
&q d -- -revu0nq'rfl uutuaoa1q./'tltdyttLotLn?1 5'tun4do

lunrrndarnrlrunar iiutun'ir Miranda

Warning [ou rfi anrlarfjirriltrrUduis
o ninr6'sn airrfi :J:rn41ui5o:uury uvis:rr -

orrur{n:lml nmtrTn:rr t!r6'd'o dxufi 6'4fl6

1a11 md Ia!'.l1en.r <o rior,1Sorrfssio

f5o::rr;E xrlalr m ?r:ndo.i nraigo:urgX

fi cr:6ur ttdrrfi u'ir n:::rrfrgrp$nruiufi o

I:14?',t.iljii tyl Ft tu t?0.{yt1{01o]'t y,{. Fl. tqdmd
4s *q'ln5'l de 1.i L rU rU n tfiU ll fr 1fi U'l U U A n51U ltA;

ron ar:dtrirr nur:;:rtrirgr!6ii lrifi o'jr rfl u

vrrruufrn3ruua:ronar:fr ilfi sld'mttnfl uiu
& ., e v-A-'tt ouu HJuufluru{uafl tofl'Ltuolluaytouo
E ) q,ae A

lJ U Fr O U U A ; n : yU ? U R',t : t1,t 0 114 lO tJ'tt.i 11 u] u

fi nnElu rrfir tuuuytlJryrunrlJ{olJ tlle1 tauno{

nn zunrTn nrlyl uruu a"n5ru ua: ron ar:fitrilr
qrnnr:dwlulr.Jla.rTa dtuor arir.irJ:c rfl 6d

,ir raulrifilanr an:rcfiioiur:ruy{ uruy a-nS1tl

la5ono do6o g r I lfrutna uri'ir n r::ir.rflrn s ru

r46r"'R5-ru?o.iflrdd'o.i ulu1 nl rty xon4fl 1u

i6fi qr:Eurnlr.rarfgt 1Ft:'t lele6r,

. -lv qAqr c, -- ^-lots 6rtlo fr uitu rufiltiar aldq afi fi aifi od'ud'.lrjTau"nq-
[Unll1J':uR'llunn:? ']fl:'l mo o.it.'lFl?'l do

0Fdtr?trlD]r bd



fl uluu a"n5"ruffril lauhjfilonr anril6'ru liru

n'llr.r:vfn:vt".r uallrinr:riiavrarunai'n5ru

rYs n eimlsr u sir n"s td o a s1n rgcl ra u finrr rrri

r,rd'nrnrudo"rneimfi fi }irfl udofr r!16nqroTnuu".i

rflolonr ahi'nr auhnrru ra a"ngru rriudllld
:;noudlnururaa"n3ruiiuld islri rfl uo::r uri

atrrau d.ri3o::rr#U 1n:1 do (ro) (m) (d) (n )
r --qlriiu:os ua:{ln:o.rdrilun::raunr:q6orlrt

a - ^) '1 tv - I
L? Lri?Tt:HJUd n CS !O:LnllnAllfUl tOU [UA

lnu nr:ld:":rn:rldo uiqqis ua:o:rc tonar:

odrrrfissvro nr: lauario rfrqcir "fro1duufs

$aifl u'ruua"nslurororu nr:fi R16dcrlfind
^ di

1O.i slU LOi nllvlel: 1nOflflnn0.i l?O[:']

ua:rfl uo::r nri6'ilnr:r.Jfr lSdua:lr:artu

nr:ohrirnr:nun:;utunr:q6r::rL nr:fi

lonralunr:oio{ndatjrr rfi srna ua;nrlldil
nruriru rudabnrsndcrnfl urunrr! dnm&sti.l

lriaonndosrYrndnr::ra'ir{rJ:srvrfl 'irdruR i
vi a rfior un;Rvtivrtsnt: tfias (International

Covenant on Civil and Political Rights -
ICCpR) rio oa.m a1u rdurnirdflSdq;ldfrr

e a -J
fl 1lfla 1t €u't n o 14 u't nfl6re3no nnoo?ustu t0.i

r,rioloualru{dru ua6onrs16'rdauh rdurniu

nuru d.i rflu :inririoorl n::trtriq{6
aruiuis::ndt r: rnnlu riosnrsarqr

.6. btloc !1nt1 de 6.r rflulnfqff uvis

-t

n gnlr afi ei rYnEnG ua c tainrne a{t{ a n n

un:nr:nunt: tfiau nr:;dr dq rrvistnitu

n::ueunrrqf,o::rnruilo;rrgq urntr
lod un!!1n:1 ao (rs) (o) (<) (cr) tttld
aonn dosn"ur frnii6o::unrli3o::lqq
!1n11 o ?::ado{

a.u raannr:{ra:a!dnitniarn1aa

fi14 (Judge Made Law)

6'r a ru qer niii5o::r urp aui5 o ninr
ldfruru"fi rd sxfiu ar6 rainrnr oltJ:;trtul{

,Laul{dl]l fl1a4{4nro.idfiiso ur5n1 (The U.S.

Supreme Court) c{fiu urndrn''rpodx Oslu

nr:6nrrli3orrrqry :arfisnr:n':tadoLn?l

taudru:"50::ur4po{nAuxnu dt tfl uat arrarn
.ta

FIOUI;?nn1flfl: LUIJ n.n. edom nOnU MarDuIV
) 1t

Madison mflla !t1?1.1t4 6i n?1 R'ld4.i4olJa.i

oni5a rrinrfi ohurcar:lo do!n?r!to! ti?u

igo::rqrprosn4u lu (The Judicial Review)
E )- vqt 1,l
vr.idl 11:5r::r.rkru t to!furunt2toun:{ c.:

rfl u n r:r r s r::r"o3 r u'i r nr n qr q or os araiS

o ninrfi cirurafi ar:rurifi ao"u'jrn4uurulndo

ra6o uds rioi5o::ruryld' ua :ftlar nu'ur'r fl r a

ar aoros duiqo rrinrloi'6nmrlunrrlvlru
e ^i- J,q ,1lo.:iEnii ufllfl tnOlU L14Xl41nn']flfl 1nl}110.1

FtlA [nU

bb -tid'tr?firnr



Originat Jurlsdiction

Cases begin in Supreme Court over

controversies invotvoing :

1. Two or more states

2. The United States and a state

3. Foreign ambassadors and other

diplomats

4. A sEte ard a citizen of a differerre

Supreme Court of the United States

(1 Court with 9 justices)

Appeu.ate jurisdiction Cases begin in

another, tower court.

Hears appeals, at its discretion,

State Supreme Courts

AppeaL from state

courts in 50 states,

from the Supreme

Court of Puerto Rico

and DC. Court of

AppeaLs.

United State Courts

of Appeats

(1 in each of 11

circuits or regions plus

1 in the DC.)

Genect Appettate

Jurisdiction Hear

appeats onty from:

U.5. Court of Appeat

for

FederaL Circuit.

SpeciaLized Appettate

Jurisdiction

U.s. Court of M tabry

Appeats

(Army, Navy, Marine

Crops, Air Force and

Coast Guard Courb.)

State Intermediate

Aooettate Court.

U.5. CLaims Court

U.S. Court of Internationat Trade

rruufr'ls{t{alit,o.td$ijo utinl

State Trial. Courts.

nh'j't Freedom of Speech lu
r"5ri:xnJ rU n't a {{ q rn o.r dr4ij o ulinr [fl rld a r
dnruriljr speech u n'jrn'rrXoflilfu naTu

fi nerllfir,rurunetn?rJfi'tn'llItuu (Wdting)

fl'r?n:ye1u[au{ (Broadcasting) Rltuflin']yl

rrslvr:ri'nrj (Televising) 1610 duloroilfin

ua:du1 dnfi r:rfi nn'uluaurnnn" d'lau,tqd

i5o'r:uqrpro'r or.riSa winralfi nauEuarr

o" irru miaw, ?rn:r:ritan::ruonluura'rl0aduzo.urni3t::lqrp,
ob-oo,

drfnflunrai3r-::rqrp, (n tyDt I, loddd)

tJl?d]?Etrtilr bc)



-l

6'ruua'nou lfi ncrnrirfi nrnvrrosfl ra uafi ou
J.

rifi{ i'r d r a rilu {f6U ty-d n 4u rr u (Judge Made

Law) rda{r o:at RrB tainrvtlottJ::trtu
t e v , : -, a -
toU146inti\in A1?u !r'lnfl turS0llxl!6U t[14\t

l'rxo1au'rc'R;1r u 4vlnd'n:rr bddo 19l:'l
)e :

losJ vlrifU run?1 'dvln tdl R'l1l r:1n Tr|.] l fU 1.1

ir-r:o{1i10udo ud.r In urJS ur a ra5olosn'r

if,adur os nr niSnr:!! e d oilltif! nx 1il

{'rn:os ua:4nvliu:"5fl::}rqru nruvis uni fl'ra
V.

l?r.rvr.ro{nnlnlulStllx.rlfuIa1 u?u!1u110.i

i51n a or:rlunr:n:rfl Afi !1 r nr:ld:r-r nirr

ngurru ua;nr:6nrun4nrrufi't rs"

n: ni o"t n eir r n r n i5l:: r q rpldfi rfr

ificdUfi ed-lels/loaaa alr"ufi em Rinflln}]
/ . e te

roddd na.{ nlra{]Jo tl4Fl'rdrSnll H6u}141r 1

ifi ao"untri5o:rrr5g'rsr:'r bd

aT ailor*rqryfier:rur ude rfiu'ir
r1rr1 bd ?rT ndo{ rfluunriry{hfibitvrG

uri{n:runrrn:;nhdu rfl unr:drfl uriofrtr

n1rrr.l1erl lc rttnsu".r fr efl"freilGtlifi nr:
nr?edounlrnrrvrhri'sn rirr'[6 Instfrfi an;

aoqtJ::nrr fio e) thcnr:d$u's rausrCas

[r4ounlr{{qrnrlef, oular qex{uf, rulr

irio.rioaraiSo;r {ru un: u) rJr:nr:fi
aos rur:ndunhio.uotfioraiSortrqq
iiiqds dsnrrlfirdnnr:n::nh a's n ei tr'l d
rn:r:rirurcurirfilunr:n:rq aau ua:iiiqdu
!i e -)rt e
d{n11 [unrnrn4la{ [sdYrr rnrr,:511r|l!Q

n1!!rn11 l< e:rnaosd rfluotru'rqvrird

lolarnilorrrXrg dunrr6sqrr rfi usud

fi r,rrirdnmqaor.rrio rfi qqi{ rdordu $agdu

n'riortodanr aiSo::lqry'liwirrtu r,rr'l6n'n

dnGaos {iosiia l iiu nh {os d a nr ailo r:l q4
' ) qt

Iasn:slri uri{5os [drauo6odtio"unr:osqo
i ar- A4

nt?edouL[a? nt 9l Fr flvlt Ello{vle3 tl dvlt [u

:; n r:d n a.r fju nhto s ria rrr n i5 o:: l q rpld

rfi u'irnrr* anruoisneimdavnoondosrio

ranur:fl fl urltn:rret'srityry*nlfl uf5r::lr6p

ruagriulillfi onr:iu:o.rdvr3fi lr-nrii5o::rqrgfr

rirgr!-n1flu:rn:r r* fi'lr "qnnntjorfi dr6do
qq i-,'?,J4'

n1ulouduF]?5t.inlifll;l,]'l to,l 11lllu tutv'{o t14

loimdsdtlatunr: n n: o.r tl: v tv nlo ui6 n r:
iv !6?i4

6rfi Ld'rfl u Lrlnuifi nrrfr riryqS Lfluf5o::rqry

d" rd orqrn nr:finr a:"5r::rurpa:firir dshi

rhnnr:n::vrhdora rfi unr:lddnB uas rdin1fl

nuiXo:*.n"rry rfi o du dxnrr nn:a{:xuou

rJ:strirlnuii'ufi r^{r:rr,trnrioritivr:.t rf, u ::41

ohurqlunr:gr1llt3nr: ufu 14:orv{o Lfi!o lq{
nFl:O.SUlv tYlFiLOU2Snl:5.1U If] llj l.J lU FllXl?n

)e e-1 ,A - "le&yn.i yru fu ru n t? tursn:r kru t9n.Ju nllflIJ111

n"s n rim e; d'o s rir d'.: nh rfiuod ua:titlrll"t rfiotl a

do-- v riqe-
fl1Atsolfl.rufua.i4r nl? aaud.iLr,lraflnllnrsvl,r

rfuld r,rrlri uaianhif, ad'rrosor a:-go::rqrg
Zetl'l tJ1trll'l bd'lllndA\t ne:flU'ldUlUdllllln

qte e'1 e &^ ^^' "-LXU.inu LO r1.:dvlofl nl't56::xrqruF]l xr1st:1

r< d fi u a"nnr: dr n"rgrjrur.rr a}i'tutrrlvr ur1 nnu

fi d':uiurlunr:d nfl orfr fi'ndinrrnr:unn:o{
, 4? a 'L ;v eA'? r,J

lJ l t rvrFl t14 LrJ u lrJ n 1 ?nfl1{rururun[?[1-l

i5o:*rr; ry fi tri'qn ai'r d'rslo a anrndl rf, u

rrnrnrrlunr:iosrYil{eirsrarir rdocvleifi

1o nr a n:ac ao ! un vi fiq o-u dl'.i nr:lrirhnnrr

bd o]id']frf1rJli



nr;ythfr c; rfl uoiusr:ruoio::lolnr: nn:o.r o a n a r n nh uuri.r n r I igo::lq rp urrir:rt -

OlrulaRllylu 4flnnn:1$ lsddo Xlln:'l lssrto

fitlrn:r ucrl<

rua ;nr: dr dr.ri5or:Iurpfitr.irfi or*uki rnl ;
,, Cr- . ) 4 v v

ul nt nou lfi Inofl ttnt tyt'tyltuunui tu ttt.in o

i5o::riqcgura:::uolnr: nn:osnrlfto::lr5y
a.a na'namurdrantn us:ndnnr:L 

"qjva-Y 
,,A

'?JU[[A? Uol]dO?dUflAJUn L?[ nA nUOLO rtUU
firlrdonrJfrrjhTaalrirfurtrl (The Equatity

rrdr rJ:ltrtu{r:iu [14rtn1x]u'tnl't bd ?ttn
J " e .?t

aa{ uor.rfl1u'nnu n 1l o.t fii o R1a t5 n: r:.t k Eu tFt

I &:)ci, q,- -toUtll.! fl .iUtltOlfiljl:qJ1%U[tfl ylt?O{$luflOfl'lu
o gt6

n1:n:Jvt'tuu to toufl uqln

c.o n dn n r: a o rt o E iJ o o fl e 1 n

ir unds (Impeachment)

i5o::rurgauigo lrJiRMn:'r rE ?irn

i5o::rrlrp uvis:rtorrura"n:lfl u r1nof,n:rt

lgddo tlltr]:1 cno

n :d d'r n ei r r or nigo ::lqryld'fi n"r

ifiqaufi edllsddd n.:r"ufr om fiquruu ioaaa

rior {'n:ro nr': udu 6u rouo riosr olrirtr n

i5o::rtlcyfi ar:rurifi ao"unrli5n:: lru
rl1n:i todd (o) 'jryr:::rgri6urff i;rflul
rirtrgnr:l.lrunarn'r:Filaqfititxr yr.Ft. leddm

J -q I r1nll lob ':::nU .i (oo) XlUfUl4ltnuln! n2lXl

taldaai5o::lqe rn:r mo fiiol

n r aig orrr u rg fia r: rur udr rfi u'jr
t5o::uqrg 1om'r 6no ld'rTrprph rfluraa-nnr:

'jrqon ador lolofi'ul nA rlu undd'troml

6vrivraeiai5r::rqrplvru rfiohifinr:naonou dln:asotrln4ults rvir rfiulniu e:rdanrJfruT

and The Prohlbition of Unjust Discrimi-

nation)

fgr:':lr1 rp a ra:"g a ul3nr urilt rfr r rfi r
a{{ii sa }irrludnamr rauonln uarya-nnr:

,- .AS ), a f -14',rU tAAnUflU0r tfru !u [uuttlll LFlul,! a tx.to.it't?

ouiniurnnuasld'ir-rnru{'ln:orlounAfi 1u

adrltyirtfiurn"u (Equal protection of the

fir ua;rrn:r m 'r::nfiR ld'rirggh liiurd! Iaws) lanarn!&tr u"tfii5o::rurpanfSo ninr
nr:}.{anrrirnru:ru4:firirurqoonnou rdlyfird urihrfljrrfrrn{sd ron 16'rirpqjhdvr6qi,oon rdur

du 1 (otn"t officers) 1{ neirrdo anrfiunu rdanoY.rfifiorqdr uri oe fldu}J loraya-nnr:

:ru4:fidruroflosiosr{rraririi'::li'ua.rlorarai5 lasigo::rurgaui5o ur-nrn"lnrimiirJ:rn4tu

*riohurchnr:noonou (Impeachment) rflu

airurarorlr! anrlo rldny uuu ld ss rE lu m

zosq"lu'rudln6nrfranrfil{r :sr (two-

thirds of the members present) dl iu
rvordunr:fi qrrrurnonnouoonqrnsrh uuris
z ,., - ,r
uu nl LUur.l?r,r1.J111r yo 

4.i 01-r dl rJrsnlu'? 9r.r dR1

c:riu ::oruluiirJ::tl tirrfllrjt;orurilfi
rJ t: rr u n r a d s d otL o.r a ui5 a rli n ra: rfl u

, q ; , A -Jlt3nl LuvllJltt:.t n1$ulJl;nlulnjlfirLnunn

noonaufi rs nu6a il Ft.ft. qdbd tJ:yerurfrld

uouog eoliudu m:fl n.n. os(c(( r.l:vorurird
Y-ta naunu fl.t d o.t fl:tu Fl; ttl.J ulru d R'r tlr fl.i lq

q d Y , - d"r StU 6n Ant d'l 1l flU A nL::nll]lnL O Lfl tOb
XA

ru0141?JO{r5ntlt.l!fufl 14t5o t tnlo{nal?xl

tJtid'lintrlDll r,6



tfiu Lr.rUJut:5 a 0! n a a tv{ r1: rfi q ttfi.i n11t.]
, c I - -Yt[[nnn1{ Lun0.in?1!fl n1t}] !f] tta3:5nr r!ru

xl'l0ll1 lss( tOUrUrU 9ltljUfi Annl:?1n1:Q'lR 0l

inB uasrainrnro.rqnnafr i5o:rrrl4ir:odd
o;n:;vir!1d' r{u uusilnuorduahu'ren'r uyl

:
urufun uv{na !1u [or11;[v{on111n3n:? lfuu
. t! t -lo < J -n1fiun L? [a3 tYt1fle][lJu vtsegn-5flunl;tylol.l

- Z -'t- r
d11: fl ',rfiru nl,t{ fl 11n Iar tain']vluut.l tFl t'lo

fi o',r*.n"rrr.ol-rprffi ds roir ua rfiru ur
-Jn n1l'l%1nnufln'll Yl.n. bddo vl!tQflU'lltltu

'trifi n runr nii nii 6 ua :n'r nu rosld' In un :::rt -

e e c eY
fryqjhd'.:n aimfi ruafsd' dri'su rurrunrni5
[aJronnu [a3u1nt1 < uviln:v:rtfrprfh
o"s n airrldnhrau o nrrrvrr sr os nrfi nt:

, -, ir o v qrlun?l ?'r ! an ar{rujoalnn runlrufllln

fi qn'r'rilludinilr:'ir{ur,ria uir}Jfi drudrrnr.r
oAfl.in tu0{a1R!n?1 tjfl11io.{vt1{n'n tuu nli

1d'0r nr:rndoulr,rr nr:6iaar: inta nq6nr:r

a6fl rgrgr nr:riuu{ raionmuunvrdordulo
'C0!lJn0unu!0lJ fliln tuo'run1.i q Ia: a?']xl

cl rfluriufirnrrfia:d'osldi a?r rirur dadru
-l ! C J qr a d-

14U.iO1U!O [v{ 0 tr,r fl',r 1] 1t f]U0lJ n nC n:: Xr [UXl n

rJ:;qhilfiio l?irlilfi drudrlvrrs ds nlloi'o d rs
n1 , E ! .aunna ?tu vt.iu n't!ut:mfltta: anLn vtvt

iSluni'irnr:n;wr:rsnr:niorur firnr ua:n:rr

liunslorrurgrirj:rnronhnln drnrrrurru
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Abstract

The purpose of this research is to determirte the [ability of human blood ploviders

under the liability for damages adsing from unsafe products act. This was done by

surveying backgEound, concept of a blood fiansfusion, the legal status of blood, and the

development of law for damages aising from unsaJe products in order to analyze the

problem of defining the scope of the product definition for the purpose of product liability

legislation, the so-called "Liability for Damage Adsing ftom Unsafe Products Act B.E.

2551(2008)" whether a blood provider is Iiable under the Act or not and to what extent if

the blood is unsafe as well as of{ering appropdate legal measures to remedy the damage

caused bv unsafe blood.
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Cunently, blood transfusion is a form of vital treatment of human ilhess since

there is nothing that can be replaced. In the meantime, if a blood transfusion to patients is

insecure, in particular, there is a serious pathogen contamination. It may cause damage to
patients' life, body, and health. Alihough at present, the claim that the medical staff

involved in a blood transfusion or a liability may claim by tort law, contract law, or

consumer protection law, these hnds of law did not provide protection and remedies to

victims as they should. considering the Liability for Damage Arising from unsafe products

Act B.E. 2551, it was found that the Act has come into full force and effect that apply

more stdct iiability than other laws, thereby reducing the victim's burden of proving.

Besides the law's definition of "goods" is broadly defined, giving a lawyer the opportunity

for a legal interpretation of blood in terms of "goods" under this Act. Therefore, if blood is

unsafe, it could lead to the Iiability of the medical staff, which has the charactedstics of

entepreneus.

From the study of law and the judgements of the couts of foreign countdes

including the United States, European Union, and Japan, it was found that the product

liability law mostly claims upon goods manufactured in the industry. In the case of blood,

the United States has a specific legal applicable to the damage caused by unsafe blood

transfusions, defining that a blood provider is not liable under strict ljabilty. In contrast,

the Euopean Union and Japan requte blood products and the blood providers to be iiable

under strict liability. However, when considering Thailand's product liabillty legslation,

Liability for Damage Aising fiom Unsafe Products Act B.E.2551, this law extends the area

of tort law by applt'ng the doctrine of "Stdct Liability" which claims upon any products

being produced in industry as well as blood transfusion that is claimed to be such a

treatment which affects human life. Consequently, the role of medical personnel is not

comparable to the role of entrepreneurs who produce products.

h conclusion, the author recommends that there should be Ministry Rules issued

to exclude blood and blood products from the Act, Liability for Damage Arising fiom

Unsafe Products Act B.E. 2551 and to avoid problems that may need to be interpreted

whether tlere is a dispute in relation to the damage caused by unsafe blood in the future.

all6:[,n[n11 dJ'e



-'t

9. unul

16 oovSoIafi nidtv a ti uuo {vr"airt nr u

-;,-?a-10.i qnu rlJ-ulJ td oud1ui1l111l ao La u'i1? Fl

rniuto dlunrr rfioo uri* fiinfldtnr aeiau rro

ra r Firr qru c1n n?lldi A'6usor 16o oii vhhi'

rsnr:fl rs6'ruir urfl rani ua;rrsd'runr: ulvt ti

riloiuf, nnrnrrl{rfi urri'r 16ao :tlns uu'r

n':rr 6 orlunr:rir u rd o oarnlrlnti{rrluri
flrrnfirrrnaoo:;u:trarfi araioufl uavfi dru

dauinurdi or{nuhi':o ot(uarn nml 16tdr u

Ia 1n?1].tf|t u

rfi ofiar:rllrdru ::nourol16oo t'tl'ir

ldoorJ:;nordrs m drudrd'ry &iuri q. rta6i

tfiot6onurx (red blood cell) rq. rirfllnvr

(butry coa0 dlfidru r:nor-r rn dru 16'uri rfio

LAoolJ,r? (white blood cell) ua:tn6ot6on

(plareler) ua: m. uhrdon (plasma)" tFoo

a.rrflud'rnarstunr: rdtr or:orurr ar:fiB

rdol:nd urJ an:Jnor.r'[ tisar"arld'luoirt 1 ros

drrnru trrruv ldurriu rdonfi:fu rorar:d:Jriou
g.i, - Y,, -,-oonlJlalnalu?!9r'r.i .l 11.i unntt43tx]Lnn-

nr:rjrurdoo (blood transtusion) qlorqds'.iru

vr'lrdol:n arrfis urav6iru anrJaolrir.r 1 }J

u"sar"ua:4n druro!ir{nra ua :orcriotfi'tfi o

nlrft n nfi rorirsnrul6lou.iruua:rao l5r

lnuro rsnr:rirurdandfi nraJurfl aura5ofil:n

uilro{ utiu rdoorfr fil:n rond raial:nh:-anil

d'nral rflud'u uonarnd tunr:drul6on ri:.hu

d 6'olnr: 16oo fi titlrifiIonr an"o rdon t6oofi a:
eA

[lJ',r 4l'].{ n 1u10.{ Fru o 1u X.rvlR!aR1nlfll{n1:

ruvrr dl{i r ar nr:nrsivtur nr d nf o drs qniB

riounrrrirs16oo losnr:n1o t6on uunsciru t6on

d uarrrar ua;6iiqor orafl o.lnirfl rgr.rlernnr:

rirardaold'

tu ariuriouu"u ti{rifi idnr':ar:rq aal

fi atn : n 6u duld"ir rd o qutufi nr :il u [i ouvS ofi

Irnuilro{uiolri arvrhlrirfi nfl rprarnrI6o rdo

I:niru u:.rsirs 1 lou rovrr:adrtEisnr:fiol':n

rood dslurl:; rvroarf5o rrinriinr:rrs tdon

lr.irnI:sfl srurarfl udruturrn rdonddu{rrra

loulurvuvr:n firaoToRulfrl:snutlra{.1'tarlru

16 o Fr 6'o{iu ft olna rai{ nio triu t6 uanirnr:!ru

6udtl:: rnvrdu uri'irl:'rvrurlraq;'iridrrrlia

n:rqao gi'ir r6ooutu6ordol:nfi ntr d{dsHa

vrilfi'Rr:ml:ar t6an ua;nr':domtl t6o o an

riounr sio urlu:; u:u n-sd xnr:uvivra'ldri'uvrr

iSnr:n:ra douur rdol: n lond'[u16onfi ldofia

ld mn:1n arn:rxnr: unr rild1dnrrr':vrYo

:lr"sotilsrfi tttgdl (due care) lunr:n:raaol

ur ldol:n roo dlu 16oo tJl:n olnir d'r u ur,rqfr

16on uf, u6is drd'ryria qtnrnourria uasdinta.t

lqvd alrufi driryryb uvistrhros':; lnnoui5

orl3nr qs16'oonn6nrruronr:rdoantiunmn

irfi ofiouradsn:-ororrfa"oratdooua:luilo1liu

i5airuru ea fgras ::rnrtauSSominrkifi

nr:riryrpbn4rarrud'rnairad:r1dr-r"rnir-r u6'r loa

" 6:ql izErriuoi, "nrirr6ondrd'rXoio6ieradldi" (rodd() tecttb 117d'l7nrlrhun{ eesrl, eeni etob.

nllrd oriior:rqa:ni, 'n'rinfla!6ao- (h,de,b) e:e 1:,1a1'rqu'nlzdnU:,siatia.t un.,lntna' zauuriu sto, q'o-a'a'.

6''b tl'lrd1frlnn'li



nhrau olfi'nr:c"onr 16on rflu "l3nr:" hitri
nr:rrudu6'r rdofidofinrnliiurnil t;l6unr:
eiru 16ond 6n rdoTro ro o ddu rlradrfiar:rur

nm fufi nllo,lai'c"nyr rfi ao ronrt :;rfiunml
rl::rrnrdureio (neghgence) tyiru"u" daulu

nair :rlrndunrwql:rJua:rJ:;rnofirju fifi

flryr.rr rflrrrYlnr:rirs 16oorfifi rdolr n ro or d du
rdurrYu rsn4urtra nrrrfl fi n1u ru 6 ni'rud

:;nornilnll rfi uvnlitrnr:ki6 nrrltri'
t6on ua: zudnnirulifivfrqrn rda Fr rfluRudr eir ri

q.{virlf'lfiofidofiy{rr rd urrild:s r6u d'r n airr

rf,odu fiiorar rda 06.:d'or:"1ft oln u rnilnfo

ilfi n rfi anmldr:otnviiorfi r]sr{'ln:ol ronr:

nrr rdufi rud rfi nsiiu uri er"rvrin d Rufi dorr un-u

rvilfu 1rilai{un:o. rJnsnml iduuru uri6in

ir.rnr s uin riRuiiuuonqr n er"r r:' t tiiidr:o
r nnio.ru"u ror dnvrtrfi fi zualdl-r al:;u'ixri

sA';nfurulnl d6ury1tofl '1uo?u fl fu3yl?1i:tln -

r-irpq-6dln:ornilSlnn n.o. roarnro filrild'
riruuqnrrrd uii::ra'ir.lalzu6srri'lfri3Inn uri

nru;n::unr:6un:os fiuiTa ne:fi ahurqni rfi tl

nr utd'ngu m u nruiu ft nlu ru 6 nnirulio s'.l?i.r m

n eirrj:yrvrnddo rfluduul!ii6 rayfiam t-n rqu

lu nr :ldl's r{'r n4 u r r s nir n : ritio fi yrr r o"'u

rdurn"rlam rdr,fi rufi rfi oqrnrdoniil rjaoon-u

dru:"rrJ:: rrnlru risl rifi n 4 ra l r u ra vr r: iil"i'

l"s n"r uri n:ninll rfr uur uii rfi o'ar n rd o ofi

lrir.laanfis ldofiriafivrrrrfr odu nr:rlarSos

fi ldufi ruarqrtra.iSowoarn:mrnr:unrd rfl u

n d firiTn n nr:ln:::rrfegrp"fii6frar:rur n 6

qp-Inn n.o. rE6de fimr urifi lflunr:fla.rto.r

qaalRivt'r{R'r:ufl vrtinrlngralrafildri.rn'ulu
qv'l'q
LqauL uJ?143luunfl luanB ;a;ttJn x{
t-fruqru rqrnuahnrrlfto Lo u rirnu nlril a r ri

nnllrnrlfr4adn?r c.rL 45o :: r rdur6io
. 1 a j ,jqrr V

?o.tcl tau 1\ltuud{ytyt1[f]u1n !fl 11;luaou

uion::raunr: rd srn'l nr:,i''ortniul ua:nr:
A rd

n1U tA 0O 0U LU a'l1trl t1,1Ufl0.3! F A1nlfl1i n1l

ltvtnti ueir.lra rdar druy dnnrrril fr oyrr.:

f,rprpr lnr ronr;dcyrprd'oaru lu ryrdrnrrr

' Lauren Rosner, "Seeing Red: An Examination of Btood Shield Statues" (2012) fuial Bar News & .. g-10.

o dnor oinna, alaiuuuauhfin'tnvtuliuutftuungn,-ruat:ruiufrncianaturdurtaiifraiuelndudlihhJaaon'u
(n1rmn'r: I;sffrdrdauqa1, bddre) bd.

nd urrfililnnlurrl urirlri *oinr:fl osed

lSanrir rd sur u uyru {l?Innfi1dr.r a-n nr:l os

nr:qh rfi uoda;dnlidtj 6.rhiorqld'nr:rEEnur

uri{lf ur,lr uld'a drr rfluo::n uonqrnd uri

e 1v ^u{nun1xldrurul tr4u:n1:yt't.iflT:ttyiytu $aia0\r

fi aqddofi fl ryrird'eui6nr::"nBrso.{ [nrd
Ae.:
0\r rr:.rR'r::R11fl dau lurjti rdutia 3 an $n rl.t u

t.l n arfllyn{ n1: uvrnderr un:::rtriErg"fii6
ylAlSfUlFloUUlLnn n.F1. lod6e tJ'l0tl't ted

ffnu urifr u".rnsfirioain"o lfr srn'l nrr r ar rr:n
q -elJO.r'. tdU14'lU lUfl 'ltfi nA1{Ul0fll n1Un.in21

qnd'ar uviailrosn::l?un'til"nrr dslunml
tUUq:{UOXIU I U {UFlnA LUd\tnO tty.i?1UdR'l

lvir riu ii or q a; ofrl arluui o d'ordr u niu ro lld'
na"nngnrLrarir'r 1 ra''s n eimrirs d'ud 6.:cirsfi
! " -.,11 . tt?oalnort ala !ffn? r n oto.i ua3 tuu?u1ttn

ol7dlrn{-1fl1r d,ct



I

r{rdurartidd rvirffnr: tija fiqr:rur n:::rs -

rirgrphnmlilft orioom lduraluii rfi nduarn

Rudrdhirjaonn"u fl.Fi. tsdde rl'ir filvt

rirg ruh difi l t;lutd uri ql rd u r,lr u o { r:r n n drr 6 o

nhr,ruolri'{rJ:;nornr:sia{:"ufr nsiaarrrrtdufi rs

iirfi narnRu6'rdtrirJaoo;i'u 1ri'irnmr tdunru

duavrfi nqrnnrrn::virlouc{lqn5o :;urvt

rfi ureiofi nrr.r ourir.rnr:rilaannml5r-rft nlou
qYv e ;

rnr{n5o (strict lia-b rw) 'l [t {nutnoulltvl'l
q-

Rlir $n ry td u14'lu !un1:v{ qau n.{ n11! 0.J ola.i
d e ia

4ut Jnounl: t0ru H tdu14'lu:.114u'lvl lv1u.i 4au

'ir orr r ld s r,l'r ufr n ul d'f! rfl oern Rr-t drt o s
, E a e\ rv a 4it.

ry!l vn 0! n1l rvl'lu1.l f .i141nt{tolLLaoo Lr.l

a o orYs arr r:nlddnE nrrvr: r:rtrirg rf6 ii
fi oreldirnrrldlo:0116'orjr'r6dr dl,lil

)t - , o-? t
rJ:: rdu u:nfr dosfi cr:rurriourjr Ld {nr:fi ar:ru r

nllil fi oro.r {,i'ovr rdanalu rfl urJ:; r6ufl rgrar

- ^- -t -
u 6in1|0't.ilu?euu n0 dfllun1v{Yll{nA U1U

ros16on'ir rfl udu6'r nrrn:v:rt:irpr!6n':tt
ir ftorionrrr rf urarufi rfi nducrnRudrfrhi

aonn-u n.fl. roddo t43o1 1na6'otdranrn

ua:d'nvru:ronrvlos16ao ::norn"rlrurmtu

nr:inrr l 3sr lfr urniurrrrrluvrsvirfitti
rfi ooBrru anrunrnrrsn4urratar 16oolfifi

Fl?'ltllOI U X'1]11::lXUaUfUnn{nA1? tnUrUfugl

n'rfiutnros "drrir" urrunlu'ir drrarirvrivrti

vlfltu olr 9i a 0rfii ou1111[1,! oll't ?1..... ttdlnluu'tu

,ro "^Ar" urrunrtu'jt r'r zual rJlsuri.l
,,)rJ::nol rJ:;6r4{ urJ:dnrn uJdau;rJ oou a.l

n"n16on u rr.r::X ud16onu{r vSooruitd
qev

t?:.rn{n']lnt;vt1[f] 1 tuafluflltYl'tu0.ttnu?nu

6nvr"snhfiur! "q1u" i411un?i 'ir qhrariru

ciru uan niouant duu lfrorj:;lutrjvr.rnr:d'r

uaflfivrranru:trfislri'rdr lri'udrdo q"orar

n aoflerl rduo t-ntru uiouhudntoontdo

nr:sr-sn eirl qsrfiu'ir fisrrud'.rnei'rr hild'fi

nruurra rdun'r arrirg r,rrn uoilflunt:druuo

ohdfi narrvrru tanr:tunrsn4ulru ir tfl u

nr:do nmruuruluvnsn{'r.: ua; o olonr ati'fi

nr:6nmrah'ir'6udr' lnuorcvtru:a rJfis

ldoofriri'uSorjru uri{'rl':udra neim6o nrrruur

n a r r lfi ur o s fn n 4 r l r r rd u r rfu n fl fi !.1't tt

a'nu svr5fldduu'u urirln 6ofur;4n drulu

drsnru n ao oqu 16aodrl:snouri'u rflu'drsnrs

rr4rd o:lrifl o rfl uvrinddufr nrl *dnrnal'ut;

lnldruuunoonqrndrsnrsu6'r fi oretfluvrifl ?i

dunrrdnrnrase-nqntu 1 H u6aoddroonarn

irsnrulrlutjt.iorfi d'nrru:rdurrYl t6ooq{orq

riudsvriuvr:"rqd uoncrnd rdafi nr':riru16otr

triuri rliidornr: 16on .ir6'orfi n:u:runr:lunr:

ciorlr d'or6on uovurirlr:1 d.r rfludruvu's

zo.rnr:fi fi nua:nr:uen"irs ufhi}irirr6oorfu

unn ror riunou ururrlnan:sfinrtL rrrinr:zuhor

rYs n cira da lfi 6'ur1u rdotar n {a"nrar 16oo o: dot

Crurduvriauln?fiars :;nr: risd rflugo.tsru uos

uiara':asrin:n ars riiur rYl nr:a"onr': t6on

6nvr"lnr:lrirdaorrirrfl urJ::lutridruvu'slumrs

q:fiouiofienr:ta{dn1!nurula eiorcfiorflu

nr:grurduniu nrn rdonfilddru}Jriu fi rdol:a

raioti,r u anrl aor:uroq]d'ru 6.rorariolfi rfi o

nrrrl rduuruodtfru u:s uri{ir-rnr:rjru udoo

'[d' 
d'r r u,r qn"r n airadr.r6'u {lduuas nulef, nsr

i eyur r,r a'n'lr vr: ::rt rity r!6 nrr riu ft o si o nrrtl

rd ufir ud rfioduqrndudrdlrirJ a o odu vr.n.

6.,c 0lid]T?f]rni



bceq fi rqnur:unjb{{{or,rr uaon6'o,rilft onruld'

radnn:rlirlft olos rniwionrrnr::rtrirlr!6ii
r,tSaki Ioafi nrr!cirfl uii6'o{irn:r;lifi urxtah

'ir "Rudr"'irfinlurrra:rrfir16oodtsraSo

hi duc: rflu uu?ylrri rnl;rilou rrnlalnr:
drvrorj:; rnmrorRurir ua:arrliuft nto.l

{a"nur 16 o o rfi a rfl urJ:ylurrjtunr:ris ri'rld
nfl u 1uttnyrdu0r.]tn:nr:rttn4ulrudultauu

fi rHrr:arlunrt ldururaml rflur,rru uriftrifir
ntr rR uur uern rda ofrtrirj a o o n"a16'a tirr fi

rJ:;RnBnrnriolj

u. inqrJ:;n.rigo{nre{u
4a ., ^ A ve. ty'loFlR1fln'l'lX]t U 't ttU'tOOrRu?fllJ

qe a 'Rl:! r4t0nlutaoo tta]dn1un'tyi]1.1{Ra,]u

lO.tt6oo

;4 .j -ls. tl'ioonBlyllJ'l ttu?no $AJyiBtUtnlt

10{nA ru[fl u?n]-Lnrru:rJfi ootoq']1 lf,uuru
.J- g 

- rJ?,,
n lna1uqlnaunlr Lx] aaonu

;4m. lyiOFlnUl?tA11314UtUt41n1ln1fiUFl

lJou rr nn'l'rr.tl,rxlr u?0.{ Audr rfiorJ:;lutri1u

n r llj".: n"lld'yi : : rrr riry ryh n r r u il fi n si o ne r n
I - e )1 ,,

LA Ufi r Uyltn o?Jueln dunlyt[! aonRU yl.Ft.

l0dd9

.l_c,' tfl onn1*11|FD't !14 Fr?'r tu tJfilj0.1
a' q

zueofi 't[doo?1e:no{:ui.]uR'tuInnflfi 'tuto

tyi U.: LO

JJd. ty,i 0 tdu0 1fltfl1tyt1{nafi 1u?l
_g

n4tJl YA! tUnll !u U? Uln?1 td U14't Un tnFtqln
.d.?,'nlttaanflH a00nu

o. i6e'rr0u.:rui{El

nr:dnuri,i'sou"Ld rf, unr:f, nsrdr u

i6ic"u tonar: (documents research) lnuqstd

iSnr:dnrrriun{r unydr{d{qrnfi u".:do u nll!
?1:d'rt l1u{'t nr: ::tltunr:irlra5a uri'lt

rdrrfirn4nma sr ui q"uvl'rn'urdol tta:roRd,r:
a?,ou.l yt{R'1t91[tlu Ia t nl.iLJt: ryt R ftdooaU

drsdrua"n uur6o uayamr rfi uaoql'nfi fi nr nnf

d. HA?,4\:n1fi{U

fl ilryrariid'o.li rn:r:r,i n"sd

d.e 1|oultf,ff?1 fil|rulas ..61u6r"

nrd16sn

crnnr:ilntrytir inllfr uln4urru
to.trirr ::rrorixl aurtourilanrunlnyrl\r

n4ralrutos rdaokirfiu ro n{r oYrii

nn fr e rJ t y r yt Fi a u i5 o r r i n r fi

n4urrunrrrlirfr oluzu6nrirud (Resrarement

(Third) of Torts : Products Liability (e(c(d))

6.r16'rirpr!6f,urmos "dudr" l{dorqu loriill{i'

naur,trrstrtlnr 16ao uay ldo rdoaowustioiru

uanarnd ufie:5in4umu ronr:fild'ritd'l uri

n:rinml rfrur,trufi rfioqrn 16oflflhi aaori'g

(Brooo snreld stal.ul,e) nnl ttnnauulu
d1 nrv !5Ce-

Fl.inAlX n[! t01JfUrUn [U tdOO nJ dUFl I ttglOU'l\i [O

n{1fi u neilr.J::rnRaunrnsl: ua;

rJ:; unrrfr r.]l druiln rir :: rr R ar.rnrn uJ:r..J

rdoficrrrurlio nhuuo aynrvrul: d cezme,u<

ludo r" yrl'ir hildtri'fi srrlo.rRudlirtri'
r,trrsnlrt:ufilrfi ooodrsdorqu uriqtnnr:

Qllflif,,nfinr d,6



I

dnrsrdrnir r.J:rn4lund A and others v.

National Blood Authority iifinr:flotto'r
riiurniu6n rtioh:"d siu dn taLcrnnr:riru t6oo

dslundiitrifi rJ:: r6ufr dosifi qfl'u'ir tdan rfl u

Rudrrialri r,lrn urifi rJ:v 16ulunr:ifi qoufi'r

ra a-n rn rudn r trhi:J a o o n-u r a.r R u dr tvirueu

rdalarnd nrrrln"t ool alr urirs soril'jr t6oo

rf,uf,udr lounrafinrnnli'rrfi ooriirjurdourda

rfluRudriilrirlaann"u ri'sd rdarr6'rrfluRud'rd

oqjnruldrioritaunaranrvruJ:rJd dd/ ns1)d dxu
.]" JYrv - - q

d'r145U r;rvrfl6urlu t.iLolLaflifl fl tunliilfufuFl
--onn'ruFl?1t.l5L olufl nnRfl.IfltJlq1n10fl114U0

dl.rR'tvru LltJvt ddlmntd t:.1o 1'{ q 1:ru 1u u'l x]fl o.i

"Rudr" lurio b (q) nrun4 xlranruiuftn
q 

^ e . -l ,,

Lu9.ra0t fl 1a{flllJu t4ulun{'d.i14'lt1lvllvlu

1o 1 dsqnrufiorraSourhdRrn" :rnounutonar:
- v-qa5 1u nRfi!1un?1r.t:u gJo [u d9lRtu?]fl0.1

rJ::mn{r.luu6'r nl'jr"fr u6'r" riorfi nlrLnrru
3):? fr.iL6iofi ruo tuoxtulru Inv anRruflQ1n

- 2 / ., .i ^ - .
rnoo Lra3 ruo r?J0tJul9uo'tu tu0.lQlntJann Tl

iivirer n rd o o u a:l-ndu dot airun r;ur u nr:
nr:rfirar:niurdu(preservatives)oiupira"n:srut

-: - - q

tllltR't:ullldR1ll ft.iu Rfl 1un?1xl?utJntl.l
shdonfu9rlo{na :3 rYtfldl4n'tv{u t:lJ L[a; ::lvtfl

allu a\rnall LROO LUUAUflI [llUU n21Xlt14U

'j"r nr:fi er: flr n n', ro', * ra o r,"4, ua rr r.r,6 r,
- 1,2

?'t [ lJ U fl 1-J n 1 11 : 0 [ X] U 1.1 9t 0.i 1"1 
q 1 I 6U 1 A 1 n L vl

.i-*
L6u[Un1j0.inAU 1Urludlnru t. l:vlltr ru fu fr

a i- 3 ^ e )o.)'t!l1l oFro pr?1 Ld u141u11lR Oll1-le1n dunlyl

lrirJ aonn"u fl.Fl. lodde rirgql6fiurrrorRudr

odrln{x ii'ufido nmun:orn q n?1rlfi ru

r or rda n d'r u rdu rd ur niun4nlratosn {l
, itr

trlvrfl dfi Rlnq l:ljua: lrtfl nfuq..

lij ofi ar:rurfl :v:rtriryr!fi nmldu ft n

rionru ldunrsd tfi n'n"uqrndu6rdlriI aorrri'u

r,!.Fj. lodde :.r'rerl't d r::nuds l6trifiur

ros "fiudr" d'urJ::noldtratri :lnoldrn"'ry

m rj::nr: dslduri

q. Rudrdosrflud.rrariuvrind dldos

fi qr:rur a"nuau: ua:anrnsot t6oo'ir lfl uf,iur -

Swivrdvsolri rfi avi:::rtfryrp5or-rTudir:16!i'

fi urrrosfi'rurirvrinfl{1fl unr:lonr; 6sd'os

drn4urrua'nuru:nind orrr :tlrangurru
ur,i.l ua vvr r fi t d'ir'u rfl un 4 ra u r uvirhh r:l :"dflu

nr:fiqt:rur tiiofiqr:flJr rn:r emnt llrer:-r

emd $41 'rnt1 0ao :;nolfruudr rfiu'ir

d'rloq l rfl u d'.ivr3ilfl ivr draiolriusu 6isrfu d oilq ;
si'os rfl uvrivrti'fr u lduriou drnilOurxrlo'tvtfviri

fl urfu fi risnsfi 'flo16'rfi usd'uoqlurJ:l l6urirrii
'jr "...d{orcfi:rnr ua:arqf, otor'[d" llvtjrurffi

n4urr r o-s n eirrfi ra n ur: ! njc;dt iJiu vru'ur.r t
ruru ortr ah'jrfl ivr ddr ur.r5olri dtuhn4urr u

raruviru finmurfiuunntir{n"ul tflu tg ttll?v]'r.l

losuurnlrrfiuurn neire'ir uonqrnfl;"fl dq;

lfl uinqfi;rJirrufrr mivrda:rio.lrflrdsfi arcfi

:rnr ra:orcfiorar16'dndrs ds{rduufinml

rfir rfluodrs rdurrilnmr tfiudaot findm'ir

rr n fi om drir ur r axr :r n': 1 lr14u1 u? as vr:1vr d'ir
oi'ar rfl u{nqt'sorafi :rnr Ia;orqf, o ror16'dn

' 
Y d '1 ,- o a ;

o?uuu na.iL r.rn?1 qlruu a!flo{ttunufufugl

n':uvur urarrinfldrf, udnrro:rufi srir.rrarn

do otidtr?trtfltr



rriqr n nr: dn Br d'u n irrio l a ldo.r si'ulunr.r

iruroroni nu'il rhaodo q"n ri un:"vr d16'nr u

or t ! u r r ut o.r yr'.r a a r uu a n r r r rri urir s ri'u

lu" a s a r n r 6 a n rf, u'l"er q fi fi 3rJ i r r I ? r.J r1s{ a i a fi

:rnr ua:orafiolarld'6n6'ra n eirr6a riio
fr qr:.urfi {nr:ldutaSonr: uirfi a ro.rdr rfi onfu

d a l do.r i:r nrui o nr:: rirtddr u o"u rfinqrnnr:

rdrf,arardrs drurj.iloirflu m i6nr:1ra4j 1

ld'uri i6nr':u:n rfl uriu n ou::ri rr {1r.i'r6 o n n-rr

a A ev
zu{ou1rdoo d.i riqr-a lrdoo kiuri nudlinr:
Iaftn uvisrrfi anrnrtrnlru fi nnru: rflu
ol rin: n a rrlu nr:a'orar rfi o o dlr.r {fi a ot o s

rsrrn T:syrurura tta:dn1uflu'lJ'ta drlrirj
I t4e- b -lJl3 tRll?0.i 

ry tfi taoouutJu a1u!l; tnl1fi? uflu

lou ronr;o rir': Ejr {1r.i'r6 o nflldir 6is nar uru
;d{luo6n d.lnou ururihe;rfl uriu rdo{ern

rJ::trtudrulr,lqjraui:; rrnlru lrifi nrtrf
arril rrirta rdurniunr:riarn 16on ua: rn:r n ai''l

'iravlfi ozuardurriornrnld' d.rzunlriffirrru16oo

dfi o rjhl rfi r.:n a niu nr r u 6'ol nr : ilvirlrirfi o nr:
datr s ra-o o n"uriu *er1li1a1liu nr rlinr:laft n

lorrlt;rnolnu fiululrsdaoondolniuululru
qalolrinr:aurfslan1n s}.{fi nr:riqrn r6on

,.- q 1,o a L sq1ntJd:.tFr: ta [ay L n1u.{n.i dutr lutunou $ytu

vidrinrtdolrs l6anaofoual ua:ldir ldoo
i4 a , 1 .4 r t n!4 Arxrqrunlfltl ou1.r[:no $ a]l lo]tn151t0fl'tu

rdarrfi'uToslri'Rrnar uru rflu riufrnrr *oifins

a:rJfl rao1illd"jrfi nr:lri'zu arJ:;Turdo drsdu
, qe c A 4rru n1: [14 rfluyn;an lfituryn1x']ndtJulant

9t j 1 . , ; q ee
tUl.JFlU t.t0{nnlnl{'lfl tUUfieOUl tA0FtqS O!

drn ou unu rurirriutr.{uri l'iriqr o 16o o ln u

fi ar:rurqrn irlrru rdonuSorirurun:'.riiriara

rvilfu lrildntrflsfi rnrunrnnSonrrl aoorYu

rosr6oqfi uiqrn Lrriodrslo

i6nr:iico.r lfl un"usr ou:;fi 'irs rl'{0fi r
16oo6'raniu rdosornluilaXriu Errru lfi oor

-J- ,q
frIou LutulFrli Idoqtos L:{flurLrar,15odn ru

vr u r r-rr nfi hi rfi ut vr o i'u nm r 6'o l n r : d.: oio.rl o

rrrisflu rfio orrr qrn nurilSnr:1afin uvilmfi
anrnrtrolru ds n r: lrir n o rol,tSo n r: urisfl u

rd o o: yu'irr fi'a"our rd o o d'e a rYl tiorfirirldeiru

r,riorirsiunudrafi n rds,rlrild'rfi odu

i6nr:vr'aru rfl ur"u nou::r4'it{ fiq-ofi r
4-.- P t\ 41 ?e -ta0nnlJ2u?uv]|0iLraao u o tt t.l n 1n u y]l.J145 0

Fi'r LdaruFr1{ I 1nrl1u sr"{urirYuotounr:aio

tsrSuurdon nr:tfi u:"nun 16oo nr:n"n ldanuSo
,- c - &qunl:n:?qu ta00 Lu[aanuu [t4ft:.inu rd0010.i

{ilru rJirrru qfiorl ar 16 onfildtfl :r uvrt'r

rillSnrmowoarnr:rrsnr:ulyrrd uriluflaliu

u eusrurirsla: r6iuddrirtu:rJ ulltor "nr:

lfiuinr:' y5o "riruSnr:" rfi olriaonndosri'l

ululrararasrinrrourfluTanfr nrrl unlunrrn

lfllqisrdr nrt rrir fl o ror rd o ol or {'ilr afr

oi'o.rnr:u6oo fi oi'osdr:: liudrnil rfl urirlSnr:

t6ooniodru :;noreo.rrdaodfirhudo.{.iriJ

lrirrn1r':nurur a 50 d nruyrurrr au'u ro.{

n-{d uonqrn 16one: lfl ui'nqdfi grjir.r

[dr fl{orcfi:rnr uayoraf,o rorkinu runzua

rir.rsiu oiufi ahuru: rfl uvrinddu rdonar rfl u

dr r,lrirrivr tjld'n r rn 4r ur u

Q'176'ltfrfin':n a"



''. ' w
\*u

sggs'.

ro. dud'r d'a.rqn ar 6 nuioq nuh rrir

{rfiuurlr uiu'lunr':i rn:rlrinrljr "H6n" o'u

rdurriurJ::16uilnurn:fi 16ooriudrri'ty d.l

n:::rtfrgrlhnrrtliu ft nsionml ldurarud rfi o

duqrndudrdlri:JaoorYtJ .n. bdde !'rqrlr d

rr:nd ldtiiulruarfi'ir'n6gr' tflunr:tonr:

nrrrJiuldnnralr a o"r n eim 6r riasfi q'rlrul tt'tll

amuralrudrirraunl{ulurlT ri'ry vr'sd rdofimrrur

r?unoulunr: rniuil 16oodrilfdriraSoriru uri

{r-hurfu nu'jr rlnarnrymnl:rv{ytdr$iufi otau

vrr. afi niv ur oio.ruh rdoorrld ar':n"u 16o n 116.r

urjrldnrtucdr !r:au uiirrjr}Jud{1uqrura4fi

fi arrlloinsrnrrr aouia qrunrxto.r t6ao

6nrts rioinr:rirul6an fitiosn"n r6on r6aod
Jt - f

r11111:dufl u{rl?u1rn0.1fl llrnoo Loufl r?ifl 0lJ

u { 16 o nt as {li16 a n ua : {:1u r6o nlf n:.: riu

dtu nr:n::rirrirslrY.rnciT a'.r rfl unr:'nau"
ar:riurdon ui.r nirnTu tdan rirtflunr: " ut-is

r:r1" "udrdanu{'r" li'r6onogluqruu4ifr

rrrilld! unJ'n'nudan" rdanlfuirniu{r-hu

o"urrirdnurur uli,rntt utttu!a{nt'tH6nottl
- - -tz:fltl'tlguauauoo !ufl.:ar.l tlfl3

o. dudrdo'rfi r"nq ::alritfi atru
n r ::rniry rff am l':"u fi n si o nar r ld rJrar ud rfi o

duernRud'rdiririaonniu n.n. bdde !1n:r d
r::noo.r 161fifi ururornhdr ?lu' {hd'u"l:n

uu n ar:: dr n'rp'ki rfl u u ::nr: ndm6a

'::nt:u:n nranu d'oruiunliir!ru'ru q'ru tren

uanr duu rdr Li'rdrdo dnurrduafntru
yiauioanuaos ua: ::nr:ddo{ nr':sru

fra.r rf, unr;n:vrh rfr o:J:;lutrivrr'rnr;dr

lurJ::nr:u:nf r,trnfi crrrur4sua"szo.t

nr{rir,rlaci, u16onto.ttJ::tvinlnu !udn3rl

fr uoo.rdsnr:rdsrirlfiru lfl udl6an un;diu

t:nouros16oodl:r stutauiodntuluru'to

riunrfiulunr:inlanururo alutflurQu .l:rnvt

ud.rua.raiahnr:ririncn Urura nM:l1x-
nqrfi nr rQu n{o 6nr: td u'l niunr :inunr ar ur a

yi.fl. lrdteo ua:orir urill tfir tfir darlrirli'

rrirlq'ld"i r luodnrfu I:svrurur nrio anru

flsrur n rnr.,!3sn tfru lQurir 16ooadrr t-rlo tetu

rfr o rf, un a"ngrulunr': rfi n aiodnrto"rn cirr uoi

naqvr'lufl aliuii uril':{nururafi 3o nn'rulru'rul a

d.r rfl u {a"nr,lT 16 a n c :lriltiri s n rfi u ril ri r t6 o ot

odrs fijn rHuo"s niuluodnfi onu udcrnnrtfl ngn

d'un{rria4 a rw'jr {{nvr r6onu"nq: tiun tfi !
rf, rriruinr:tunr:q"nnr: riiurdu t6on ua: dru

::naurosr6an Tnuntruaruqrn iurruqficr

los rdaod{d'lu1d dsrJ:rn4r,r a-nXruertr

::nrfl n;:vr:'ltnr':nn"s #oro'grmriruinr:

aror:ruqr rfi alddrnfi-rnr: linirurirlnnr
fl ur!r alu n nrufl urrr arorvnrat nt: nsr"ud

ua tqninruu yt.rt. rsddc( un;nrun"nlnad

nr:hnrirl?nr:1,unr:ldrFaoro.tournrt tdao

'tu1'l{nurlraraSoanru ururarirs 1 {lunrr
rir u rdani.r!rirtdi'rud6'asdr:; unt:{nuM a

uSoooruruuraiildlfi 16ontriuri rtr lnu

:J'rrnnlul:l ra5eu3obiu riurirBirurtl'jr riu
ririaq qrJnmi drrint:rltqnt:urrrj Ina'lri

rJ:rn4'jr liurirtddr u dru:"uX ariraot6onrlu

lnun:s uonqrnd rdofiqr':rur onu !?a.!

,'ti'u*"' 

'- -l

db 0]rd]frfir,'ti

drprgr lorur:Jiuu rfi uur:ra'lr.rdryryrdolrudu



{rgrgrLiuSnrrnr.lnr:unrd nu,ir {:'lnr:li
uSorirurdan fi yril::n.rritunrrfuual rdoo€j.t

n'irnr:iuuinr:ntrtfi 16onr,rioinqqrJn:nirtu

rirlrinr:lfnlorirurdan c.!ia-nuflJ;rdurdur

dunr:rl'rniru uqniru6on

lu tsnr:frao.r nr:rrudor rflunr:
n :;vri rf; odr :Istdlun r s n r: 6r ryirfu
rialernn:::rtriryddnluil fi nrianml
rd uilr ufi rfi nducrn Rurirfihirj no on-u n.n.

bdde rfl unAr!!ruarlrnu'lroln0ulru
rlu n'ia.r q,fu ila n r,rr n iirio fi nrn rfi ndu rd sa riu

nrrrS!,nio.!rir rdurrsd rfi nduqrndu6'rdhi

aonn"u rirdurrudoslauandrflund{uilnn

o"urfl unr:{n :Irnvrndlnunlfisfi.inmilhiryir

rfi urriusasrinlu uonornd nluarrsralli
d::nornr:ralo{rJ:;nallq:fi e u"siiR?r!urnu

odrsn{T sn'jr ritrur.r-orllfiuinr:In ufi rir
erou unu ua:n;lyri rfluynl6rrJnfi6nd.lu d'sd

nr:1fi3nr:nrsnr:urnyrri uridliuinr.ic:!iu
$ri'lu{ruro! rongun3alo.rfgfi nlr mniinr:
6unrirnouuytu do!6o'irl:{nurt.trariodnru

ururar airu'urfluftJ::nouo:fic n1rt .rJ:.tx-

rirgdni6fiar'rrurnd{u31nn n.n. ucce d.r

nrificr; ro{nmlrjsurnalou:::1lriaurln
vtr a a.rou"! dnrrsiar 6 arrrr n4r ur ulirfl ulrl

h uurnrs rdurdu o"sd nr:hirdooilfi o rfl u

nr:n::nhrfro r:Iut nrlnr:Crnrrn?'lr14r1u

friru io:rfu omriT lin4nnufi a{1un{l
riiurdu !Hanrrn4rrrufi u.rdori.rlri rfl ulJ
orrr lrnur:rnin4ulru

ri'ld r6on 6{uirdn!fiur?,0{Rudrnrr

t r ::rnirX qlh nruiu fi n ri o nml rd u rar un' rfi o

ducrnaudrdtlrj nonn-a n.fl . ucao

c.b roullri?1lnrnuro{ .auild

lrirj aoari!,' n:sialllrirJeorrjisd rfi icrn
t6aa crnnr:irnlniuJiarlrfiuung !.tu1,o,t

oirr ::rnndrsl nr:fiqr:rurdnuru:lo.rdudr

dhirJaanrYalo.rrlnn {lrJ::wrn rf u}Iufi am.r

tdu'tn"u Tnufi qr, aurnlnlrlnroln-.urolqnna

rir'hfl un?rtrj noorYugo.ldudr lotu'lri'lrifi cr:rur

nsn'lunrnrfitududrtal rirduuru uriadrstn

du:"u1un:ditos16an rdaqanaiinruirrfil
oiorfinr:lrir,tlodr u r6on rin! nl! nr n r-.!.ir

rdonfioruqidfudo iinml a o orYulrr urj.ir n
qrnnr:ilu rdoud.r u anrJnorrirsl riasarn

{{nnr 16on uluosrin:rfi aq nnrnrnrlnr: unn d

dfi nmlfnllrdurrElrruronr: doldas
n:rcda!n,!att rJaorrflugo.! 16oolr rfl uodrs

f, udr rioue:lriniorirur6onliuri{rhu1d d.r

nmllrirJ a anrYut ol 16o ou'u rini nr u,r q dru

lrlqjfr n:sn"u f, o rdooinrlJuriaurdolrn
eirrl odrd:fi errl firndosficr:rur.jrl6anfi!

nr:rJu riou rdol:n rfludu6'rf iriil aanrfu

{riautouri.rriu u n{l d'rd

ncild o ilr:rvrnnra{50 uinr lri,jr
e : rf, u n g u u r u n r r l il fi nlu ar 6 n dru ri
(Restatement (Third) of Torts : Products

Liability (eddsr)) uslno !1uten't! (Blood

shield Statute) filriiri'r;rgrffi1fi'raon lf, ududr

uciadr!1o vt'rtfi 16ondilnr:rJuriourdol:n

81761fifin'.F a.



\,,,,,,r.,J]ii"

oirsl Inu uovrr:I':n toad a.ilrio1a tfluRudld

hirJaoon,uld

n{ld ro n{lrJ:;rvl6dfin1fluJrrJ [fl,
rJ:: rvrnfr r]l drn:1un {l :: rvrrtdilnlfl uJril

doril,ruoannrruJ:rJd calmsta hilflriiuril
10{"aud'ldiriildonriu' l{rfl unri-ronr: uriki

rl:rn4 rirfi nrnvna.rora riiu?riu ner lrhJaooniu

lasl6oolund A and Others v. National

Blood Authodty dld'neillur udr lounra}i

ruaq ar a'jr {uduuru riorfi fi n6ft q ;nrnve"{'jr

16anrjaoordo udoofi rjulf, aurdadt rfl udldr

dlrjrJaoon"u dt,tilrJ::rvrnfi t]u nfl uxlruo?'rtl

:lu fi o1rl fl d srri'iliit o.r fl 11 u ldtri'fi utrl os

"nruunniow5onrrllrirjaonrYu" turio ro

(tE) rh:noun"ufi .i'n ln rurilunr:fi qttrurnatt

unrioruianmulri aonri'ulosru6srrTruriqrn

r6on drutrlrldtunr:hi'niorirtr 16oo Inufi
J .f , ,-!
t{OUnJ q| U'iln'll Fl.lU

:lnr:u:n fi nr:drzu6nrYruliqrn 16on

lrtdlunr:inulvl urrr a6- nrqr*dIo u1rJ fi nr:
inr+r n urr r ai6 d ulofr c : ur ud n r :ld2 6 n nirud

ernr6oo

::nr:daos fi nr:tri'n'r 16oufi.rHa

ner u rf, u'hftiqrntas nr:fi rr rdo'hiatio n arir.r
; v 

^e 
e

rnu{aunnelnuanlullnu?nu4 q n

':;nr:fr arr lrifieBnr:or'r-traoulnr

dar r:nrrc'onmtr udas rdu':nir-rnr:fio rdo'hfa

uio ru arirs rfi u.td'u rfioarnr.lfrfi3uld arniu

n n fll. o

dsrarn rdr t(oultn's m tl:cnr:9ir{6'u

rdonr:rlurf, autot rd'ohia un:zuadrs u6uroiu

rfi orarnrl!fi 3uliiurfi'r-r4fi {'ln"ud rvrninvns

irurnraorflriotn:nfl osriuld' cs'liln't'turja

nm fi'arhnn-rudcrn t6onutlfi nlrurnnioso

d''rd r,rrn 16oofi nr:rju riou ldal:n

irur':.rdorqn:rcaoildudr rfi oncs tlilahuil;

rosdudrdt rJ noorirnun4urr unrtrfi ft olu

r.r 6 nnirudr asr..J:: m nfr r]u

{16aufi a':tr rriu'jr nr:fi cr:fllr'jr
r6oo rfi ududriilrirJ aandsraio'lrirlu do'r

fi er :rurer nunfrg rg"6aol n4r,t lr u rfl u dr ri'rp

dsn:::rtrirpq!6nruiuft orianru rdufi rufi

rfioduarnRudrdiri' aoon"s n.fl. rocao riryr!6

fi urrl or f, ud'rdtri:J a o on"aa drsn{rt tdu tfi u':

fii n6ra l'r ulosn {lrJ:: rvrn aunrnqlt ua;

r.J'rrvrnfirlu

ufi ofi q r :.urfl : ;rr trirp rp"6 n m I il ft n

rionmrl rdsfirud rfi srr*uqrndu 6rdtriil aoon"u

n.F1. lsdde'l61rifi sutat "Rudrdt rlaaon"u"

'iflulrsrm < r::nrin did'o'rrj:snou dr u

a"nvru: ts tj:;nr: neira6a ::nr:u:n d'osfi

nmrrnniarodrsloodr.rradstu m a"Rp6ut a,u

'id'uri nlrunvrdoslunr:2fin nSonr:oonuur
^aq , ^d 

c
t4:o Lu Lnnlvuo?5 tt lt tn!lnulnl tnouv'to

-t

o 
Thomas Leo Madden, "An Explanation of Japan's hoduct Liability Law" (eddb) d:ls Pacilic Rjm Law & Pohcy

Joumai ooa, $od-oob.

dd 01161r3f]t']r



a a o ?! i) i r
1A! d tn u?nL flua1fi:0fl1t41J o !? ttn L nnn0{

u50 [r.]drr rausn d!Fl?: Ia1 l:n1lfrdo{
, q , Jqn?l 1nyilO\r0U1.i [AO U'1.:14U.111.1 m AnBflJ;

Y a ?e- d .Y
no{nofit001qno Lu LnoFtl'llJ Idu141U UOnqln
'? q e - ' 

q v qE
ur?ldun1e:!a?1 tJnn:o{Luanu ;Lonn1 n
1! v ' -l a[1 nn lflfl]?l011 n1Ofi?.1110.1tJlJI Lnn tunll2o

ox'u.iri a a orYu,r ol Au 6r vr's aiu

a'r rair n rr 11riil a o o n"ut o$ rd o o

fl1l]11n [U\t !O t'lJtJ Cn nar]d1nfu lfiL[n

q. nXl tUUA0OnU0 tl.lO{tl'lQ1nR11
4 - . q aJ, ,ao!nu t.iy1nao tn Luotu nt.JytL:.r rl,rr.r'r3d

oge^
oleyl't tfi tnonltn nngn oufi:o uto taoo unn

aalu Lo

t,, v e )lo. n?1 $]taaofl u0l.J tuo.i:.t1a]R
d Jq|,l,

[aooyl t14 ltl [lJ1ntntj Ia0F]?0{i]lJ?u na12ao
Aq'a .?, J -I 0 [ ta00vn]14xttaoo LxtFt:{nL ! ta0010.i

qlrha uai": firirua;fiornrttd uul?du ?o

ntBt n au tfl o't tQ uu tqu ut 0 ttd lJ tJt t? tu fl1 ttl4u.t
.,Ara

lfi [a0o u?t]n11r1]0n'r{dlr[dsr41noln1:1u[:\:
. .qe,\ - . - & - ^^ 1v

u1nR0 tefl 1 lfi n]u?uuR't?ttann.ilu Ldun?n to

'?,, v v ;
m. O'l'l l.l LtJ U A 0 O R U 0 U tU 0.i U 1e1n

- 4r , !, a, -taont] fl{ t[tanuaaxiuu L a ou Lnu rlJ0L?id
. Js

oluonrduon{ dl rtoLloloud LlJunL

{rduurfiu'lr nx'l hj aoqriudurfio
{ -J, - , Cr-

a1nrdonfrno 5oaicno Lfi rnon?1! rAufi'ru ttri
e" -11 ee qt - ,

fl u?uyr Lntunl:[t4l4ton1u taao a?urnaeln ru9l
r' a &

Ft?1rJtj n11l0.i 0ufl o !n't't tllulJxJ n o n1:tJagl

vl{6u

Jg e :,, !
l.toRclRU tUR',ti20n?1Xl tu aoonB

- * -:ro.iAuFi'rn1r.ry{::t1sf6Urtfi ad!fi lri'jrq; rfl u

q € lrAy
n?1t]Unfl l0{iJtY[Ryl LF]nU'ttJ !U LX tnfUfl A?1

-t v- D 
'n1ofi?{lJ0.ilruqn ylltlduFl1l1d1 1lnnlo[r,ll.t

'?r 4 ? ! ! - e Y -Lrira5o tri'irRudrulufinru LrirJ a o on"u oiu rfiuld
e 4q a qe a , - & &
lFr g.i tuntfull0{nl:1fi14:onlu!a0quu ?u0tol.t

rirs 1 riiurniunrr{our ri'nrniu!rdaodeuudr
, A .)a

ttnou Lun?']tJl ll4lJlJ o.{q n a 1n ?fl1.i fl 1: llflytufiI
y 1 -J vl - - -rn?"ltJlo?1u [1u?x1Q [nu'l nu Ln n? u1 Lr.t0

g' -nli t1r14:0n1u tfl00auna tuu?tn1:lnlftytullJ'1fl
rq I !i.?.vt t

ou1.i14u{ zuu?u[ouyr?!u n lxl Lnalnlfiutnroll

t6o nfr nua ; Leir'uy3o ldfu fi nru [ilrJ a oan"u a {
,g
n?u ruy|r{firi.iRl.J1J'll.t 4lJ': uxlnnlofi ?.{?1 ta0 Fl

E.uulnll udoqRU r11l't: f.r Yl't fl'r t:ntJ.'t yi u't u 1a

dorc"nnr,i'n torSuu ua;n:radoua6un1fl 1a.i

udoour rf, uodrsfi 'irfi nrrrLrJaoon"urioudq;lfi

r5o rir u rd o or uri r.irh u

-,J - - r.itto{u [aona{ lfll anuol],?,o{dun1fl Ltl

-t,Q-ufloflRU0u tuo{xr1a1nn?1 lJfl}lra.i L nl:rua9\

zo.i{e-ofi1r6oo

d.b uQnl [n u?nu n?1 xu fln?o.t

Hqnfilmon

qinnlti rnrlydr iuu lfr uln4r,tlra

raroix ::rmnrirs 1 rirldu our:nurisnarl
' -'1lljuoflo{Haofiltaou [u tuu l9 na! o{u', 

, - -,. - -nqur o 4a ou'r rd o oyr !r]Fro.i:u zu o fnxl
q @-f , e al a

uann?lutuHo Lnu tnS{Flto x{ tultfi annafi !1u
.itsv-oyroq lunavr]1un?l :u'.raluruanrfu?r 14'rR url

oi'a.rfrftoorrln4r,r ru ror11i 1oufiil:: rdu

fi q r: rur royi l y oltrrj: yrLr vr udu r ai o rvilrsu loiuri
a,luu:rInnd tlo$]ln'r

0lrdlrnflt')i da



k# .:f\\ "r

.:].1

n{li ro rli'nurrdandd'aliuntlaa'n a?'rilri.rJflooaiuriounl'tlfifiiodlurdan oi!

l

n m l i:-r fi olu H 6 euiuri:r o s rf.r a o'r n { u rJ : l rn n

lsfi raf,nnr:riourirrndruriu drrair-rluri'rrio

a.o ldiln'lr:dnnlun'r vr1.rnafi!lusast6an
, - t ,-! i -ll'lufl2 e! Lttlluru?r' unlt all 1n21!lu tr

rasri{orr16onrrnu"n rrl:rdardandarflu

dudrnrrngulru udr urn rfionru rdufirufi
.,Jr,, - q

Innalntaonvltlua0nnu 4eofi1ra0otu3'lul

{arhnirdar:'ufi olunrir.r lduilrud'.rn6irr ds
-an?1!tu nlo{ry4o 1raoolunaurJlunll!flJ

- a .Jr 'ttv 6q tt -aloluilannaunlo.ifUtlu ltllJfUfUn lu4alanlll0

rlnnad.ror;luanru;rdurrir {ardndo.lirfi nlu

arr! rdullrufr rfi odumn du6'rdlrirJ aanrl'utu
.r.l/-

1A o 4NAn lun?1!l,ltl'lu Unuflqn a{lllnun!

rlnnadardn nio u :onudldrlu risq:fie
AA

{o"our rdontjouaq [u anru: rdurniu drniun{r
I f , r-ur vrfl dr,ra'rflqtlu 4 n01rfla{luarn$4n11

lrirJaaorYulosdudriiaqjriounr;d.ruau dseias

6nml "mairdudraaRrNqa'ro"'irfi rnr!firnu

rfis. n lnuarrtr:nrfi uurdrJldund c-su,sl/od

rdurriunr:uir"n6lxiioxd{aan?1.r nnrn ds

nrafi o'ir iudrmrn arn ri a Ru6'rriuldr{urrn

e .l ' a qr -n410tufln1 v[fluono d'16']ttulu tfla tt$:a
-l 'le -ul Lnn tn taaen!RntJlu; tnu Iou?flunu?nau

rdo rdaor{urrnn::rrunr:o'uarldokidr

nnuiufinlnurairnin drrfluua"nn4ralruda{ rirhi{r"out6anuia{erdndasluioluarurdu

lunnraurunlriufi oluHhnn''euri 16'uri lun{l urud rfi rrorn 16ondlrirJ aoerfunr!fueasda

rirrauerar,tnrruJ:rJfi aat".o< }ildu16urriu

{rduufi n'ltrrfi u'lt nt'lfi nr;rurnttl
:"r fi oa os {e'orrar 16a o nr:da!fi cr:rurrrn
uvrriqrp"6rosngralru rfl udrn'q d{n:::rs-
rirp ryb nmliu ft n ri o n': r r rd uur ud tfi ndun r n

dudrdb.irJaann"u rl.f,. rsdde rirprlhi utraos

'{rJ::naunr:" drrias rflu{ir ielunrr! tda

rufr lfincrn du6'rdtrirJ a o oriuu'u tiunr:
rieyr!6turr.rn{rs d.rorefi danmudnrounqu

.,19|a
n.! {eor11ra0o tn rgu rou?nunofi 1u'uo.iRq!

rJ'r:mnaunrnql: ua; ::rnn{{u

rdafi aT :rur rioubnlliufi ntas
.t.

{ ::norntilulrnl c uvirn:;:ufrgryb
nmriufi orionml rduvrafr lfi oduarndudr

diri:J oo nriu yr.Ft. ledde drrr:nugnfiar;rur

ld'rflu m rJ::nr{rar! ldud

o. oia.rrflu{rJ::naunr: dsiurllos
"{rJ::nau' lurrnrr a r:rnarldrdurriorniu

-3-U'13ltluururrl?A\:{1U?aUOtJUU nA -4alan-

urin:::rrrirg E'6 ouiu iifilrildti0 ull?, a s

"{nrdn' udodrslo 6{ do s ar rYu n r:fi c r:rur
::noufiufi uura.rn'r'jr "ar6o" rfludrn,ry ds

th A e t
to? tn11lt4 tul4?14 d.e !1un?g'I.!ou ryenfi')

rd o o rj o r nir a"nsru :los {ardeilrirdurlu

rs. nrru rdrlurufudor rfinmndudr

dhirJaanriu dalunnsLirfi uirdo.rrfi uRudr

unl rfl ududrdlrirjaonnudru dsil:: riud

rl::rvrnaunrnqllJ uauJ:lrnn{:]u ngulru

e ,E
nTJU?Un1: A n Ua2 $fl1tl1fllUnOUvl',t{n',tt

rfl unr:nrdn udr rdr{riunaudriaria:Lir,rio

riruuri{r-hudrio.rnr':16an ua:16anrlu!nr:

rJuriourdol:nlrd'ru arqfi old"ir 16anfuii

db otTdlr?firnr



\

{riuulffi rn:r:lierrluaqrualur,t'':rio c.o rrudr
dr.:iu r6oncsrfududrdtrirjaooririd ua:

s'. d u rir fu 01'o {ki fi n r: r r uhi'u ri

{uilnn udr rJrvrdudrfi'rg6o nraruoiar lfl u

- I ee
oYlii {{nrar 16onar rdr o'nuru:lo.l

"rlardn" dsriasiu fi rrnru16' a'nnrrriu ft nlou

tni{nl"tr n'uyri;mtrirgr!6nllil fi orion?1!
- !- J - ! -l'?!.

rd ur,11ufr rnniiual ndu6lfr [! nooniu fl.fl.

todde udadrtl:finru nr:uhnr::rtfrgrfh
nmriu ft n ria n'lr u rdu$r ud rfi oduarn Rud'rtl'

lrirj ao orn"u fl.fl. bddo lrldu"la"un"lnruilfto

rianlu rdufi rud lfi nducrn rf, andlilil aaon"ulu

::rvrnlnu q:dseralnun:dfqnaln:?r'Nn1:

$ fldfiioIfi u'ru1ad.rrfiu{dor,rt6oo areda.r

iuft onruloiraa"nazurllfi olourn'i{ni"ordu[dux

n"u{ :;nornr:drf, erraiauhuirdudrrdolra

n dm6o rirdurr ufild:"u rF ao rfi usfi anrild'ir
- 

t 
-t- J u - - -t,-a?1r Lf,ur4luntnn1juuu rfloa1R 180ovl tol a1fl

{{onr rdan lou'hrio.{fiqr:ruljraru lduuru

i'u rfi nqlnnr:n::n'rTrrul{tquiati::rt1n

rdu rd or,riolri dr orerirlfi {{or.rr rda oreio.riu fi o

rdu rdueriuriu{nrfi ndudrqrlanu-olSlnnlou

t'i":lrt lusrusdrj:;Iusdfi'ld'qrn rd a nrfui
a"nsrul unn eirsarnrJ'l:Iurilfi'ld'qrndurir

'ir1rdail::I,xdrn{nr:rir d.rnm!$ rusasnr: qrJlnnrlilnnarir.rdn reu {riuurfiu,Jr ria

traotru:::rtfrgrp'6diinllraurunir.rn'ir fiqr,'!ra-ntru:f,{nrua:inus::utas ::tnd

a?M4u.tu1ro{n1?domadrirpr!h1i1u .r3 ?n lnu ::no!rfu tqour;rnisoln:l:rtrirgrn'h

nguuru uril un:nrds rjn.i1 6o ld:r,fi1 oliud vrhLiarlr:n rfrlald'fo rqu'jr il:;:rs-

frqn::11raoru ::nri nju nltqi rs iru rirpr!6oriudri.rlJ:;nsri{ln:4.:{uilnnrfrurrfu

rucn rar fr rf, u'i,J rdarj:slsfijvrrlnr:dr lnud n':dner u rd uur ufi rfi orr n du rir fi fi a"neru:

'iricldosiinr.rloun.rr!Afl6rd!o'l,J nr:,[ri.raio rflunrrr6otvrrsqndryn'::nlrnn'jrnr:ris lor

,i1ul6ao i{fiahcru:rdur6rr?dun1rehfi 1u nrrtrirJ ftocrn riq"nr,tr rdo rr uridrflurl::r6u

uen.irur6ood'{dldbrn:rldn'rrnqrualuriaria f,Er.rrluriosd f,a nr:rirgr!fiririu1!?,o{n"1'j'r

d.e rnud? "durir" fra{nruloir'lnirn:::rtfrgr!6ol"r:d
'lrifi nmldn reurvirdne: dsyrhhiorcdnml

ralruld"irRldrr,rlrunm!:r!6,i rdaridua;fr

lildnrrliufi olar{a"orarrdan nsoredalfirfi rl
q I qru e .,1
lJfu141lunll tn!{nuRa r]1u na1?no I o01e

6 n? rtt Lo'i1 !d o n d o Lf, u du61 nr rtr'r Jrltiiry fuh
e ! i -r-otjunud? $1n!n21!!drjyr1ufr rfr oqrn16ond's

nrim {fr rdardarn"un?1ri rJ aooriu?o{ r6arl

lrndan 6o {e"orl6oo d{orcrfl ul'r{fl urura

dnrururur araioqn arnrrrsnr: unmd dar

eioriu ft olu nm r rd urr u n'sn sim nlJfi a"nn?1!
v-5. ! v l' -r,v?UilFl[nU[n1.:ntn tnUvlryen']tootl0'llllqOflU

e 1 n n ?'r ! irJ fi o n".r R rir doid o ri o a r r r : n utr d r.r

nt rnquqoriue rnn rilufirrerrr1rlrn:r st lti
ryirutu dalorqrfi onll'irirulr:arlunr:ld
u"{niunAfi rJ'ru Ia;o1e [n nfl rUnln']?!r n rlR n

fioolunriinBn ulu'raluoulondl{ d'l

Q17611}fin7 dc,



-l

b. n1?onul1uHa ua!fl otduo uuJ
)!6

u.rovrl3l1!t]ruryna?1 :u tJuno a?1
d )- d - riY,,

Lf, Utl1Uvttfl OiJUqlnfl Un1fl tULAAORU v',{.n.

A JA
loddg Utqnull fUq ala'in?1xltflUl4'lUv tnu

a1n aurirdlxiil noon"u ludnv6u:ra{Rudrdnn
^ z 4 . I '? nr- ;"

rianljuL ualulutrln Lou L LFlu tenuli tu [1,1

^ 
e .) . 

-flUn1:?tln\:IAOO zu d gltlauflylyl']C 1n [A O O fi: O

rdo rdolur*idru a!d{r.ralfiri{onrrdanhid'os
q, - ^ - ./ - -ru ru0n1u tnfll;t'rlufufu no!lJu rytguua.{

rio r du o uu : rfi r n r:rl :"rrl l n 4ralr a nr uir-r ft o

-l- J a !-M', v
non?1![fl u14'tuvt tno?Juq1nfl unlr t uaoonu

qt-, ;e I 
' -i

vl.Fl. lodde Ll.4 1oFl?'llvltotqu LOUtQI'!'lg0U1.iU.i

--q r.- 6) J
n1:n1fi1]ouu'txtllo.i -d nl" tuula:l d [v!o

,l.qru
u::luruLunl:unLru'r1ro.{n1rufu6unn1uu1r]

- 
qlo 

-n.i n a1? r1r uuq{10 rduo uu5 tt401ruuR"n

rJrro'rnuuuio,i'utd

'ngn'::r:rsnhuunrdan lri'rfirf,urir
-n eu
fltaluunt?t-JFr1!Jnfl 'ru 1't fi?u nl1!:u 

'' 
u

)- J - rJ?,, q
noFrllxlLdut.lluvt tno1juQ1fl dlrFt'r1r L !aooRU

v{.fl......

q-
01Flu0'tu1aa1l.]nx1xi Luuyluulxtnl?1

,,- e..q-dun1 lulllsl:'l d ttAg lnl1 qb U14{y{l3l'l1-

- )^ z!rufuna?1!1u on0nll [dufi'tuytlnnflualR

f,udrfrlrirJaaodr y{.fl . redde oiurfl un4nlru
a-,i
fl tllJltUfUfUn!"hlut;nl:[nu?nrR'r:alnnd t

d)

L[n]rdinifl,rjo.iunaa ds!rn:t.....:J:cnoun"u

*rsr11.....?o{ilnr: td rU [vi{ r1n o 1tu'ra n r lvlu
v !5qe llrt

u fu fu 9l tu n I tylr to tn u o'r Flu o'r 1r1q n'rxllj vlu fu tu fir

ruvitn4ulru ur u n:-5 ru n5 o o n n4n::m:r {i
o.tnoLllll

o c' 4 4 )
fl'll,ruo ! raoo Luo rua \]19u Ia:

^ e .a - I )
irannfuflfl lnoa1n taoo t0tuotuo rilru ruu

du6'rdldiuanr{usrrurnfi srrnh'ir "Rurir'

tu!1sr:1 d

qt t v 4i 4
It4t? {u 1uvt...100u..................v{.n..........

urun:'5rrni

fitl1uLfiE - tl4EN a tunl:Ultnlfl ttnflRlsvlll't
-:-o!!u n0 at;t'rtuf!fuan?'rulljilfr00n?l

- J^: ^ e;"t,,
rfl ufir ufi rfiniiuqr n Ru d'rfr lri aoorfs n.n.

rC r- r d
loddo [1l ! [i n U 1ll] fu t14 fl U n'll| n? 11l l,11l1U l1tl

n.i Iaooo?u u:Snounu [nn1fiuo n?1llllJ i]o
Cr v

?0{tJU:3n0un1tnlu tgrfi annafi 1un?l!:1Jzufl
v) a ,

Lou rndsn:lns-.i rflurJ:: Lutr.i urifirf,srrs odr.r

lrn nr:riaprf6fi urrr as Audr nr lfl:y:rn -

era
!6U6UFrn.inA',r? tJfi?1tJ14ti1UR',l1.i14A1UUU t\r

otqfi xnunarxrfi.i ldaod'ea rdasarn t:rnalns
-rg e

LlJUUttlvlFlyl LttSuuna x]1ua1uan1' onut
f qrr4 'irar [uufl1:rrja [onl d t144 tnnafix]'runn?1rl [n

olt- q q ger e A
01e$1lfi [nn! [u 141 [u n 1r Ltu{n! fl0yr]luyr

Hfl OOnAO.inUfln1fl A.iFlllLtR3':ru dllll1O\rtfl U

-!,,e.i n?l 41tuuna.iaaRR0ntyyn?{u"

dd o]rdlr?dfirnr



nt1fi olianrlqdtnj, "nr:n:rer6on" (bdmb) q:q xlidliFJutjnndmtlsiotdav un.tinndu
IlDuLLfiu no.

5'tt1l irrgrfuri, "n{rLr6andrn"ryeiodinatjrsl:" (led d loo:te t'tsd'taelxrh Ms sod.

rYnorr ofinna, rhoiutuuatrhfrntnmdiuutftuunguxlunt'txiufrosiaaa-tudumuiifioduqtn

Ruhflbhl aaaiu (n:lrnnr: T:.rfi lr{16olnar, uccro)

Lauren Rosner, "Seeing Red: An Examination of Blood Shield Statues" (2072\ Tiial Bar

News 9.

Thomas Leo Madden, 'An Bplanation of Japan's product Liability Law" (1996) 5:2 pacific

PJm Law & Policy Jounal305.

Q17611fr{'-J1l7 d6



-- k#F ,.:. -..]\srNt8s*

\, ..,.i,$ '\':

: ':l:
t:::

oqarurulourfnrslsDDlus:hirods:lnR

itri yzme*

eiu"t i'trda**

unfindo

qn{rrvrhmufru lfl uu:ssrudvu rfi ulirfi'rll liuardn rrir *rifr qnardnudsludsnl

lrruiir'hJudru:.:uud ::nouordvrtnrirdrinqnriun'jr "nuiild" r,rio'nuld" ua:rflufrnirhniu'jr

rflunufirarirdnou:"uld rir'rruriruvrhurirdotirs uririru tdu vt'rnrualoro rirorrar': dnfiriofir

quairldau'lufrunafi!1uul{{'nr1ro.r::lvrnlvru6unqn{r.rlradrd'jr qn{rsvrhsru tdarn"usru

fruri'u!'idiinr:rl::narq:fia':rrloqjdru utifilldlfirirdrrYnnmlraion"rijBrrrliotjr.rdou{.r lrtr'lna

nr:finmrrasnrofrnr nr a16'6a rora-nrru:lunr:vrhuujriinr: :;nouq:fie:lroqjdrur.lialrirf,u

ruEdrrr'ry mnqn{rrnisrudfia"n!nu;rflu.:rufru $d rflusruii rfrurdrnral::nauq:firnio uor.:

rir'l'i,uo.ruru{r.! fflri6o'jrrfluqn{rsnh.rrudurn"uuu:irudufildfinr:rJ:;norq:fie;ura{d"lu

flr1ir.r qn{rsvixrlfruldirnml{'ln:asnrrrn4urru{ln:at u:ssruuritfiu.sur'! tio.i

rvirriu urir:iin6n:;n:rs ouild ed (fl.tt.reddd) oonur tdoraruntru{'ln:osftiuriqn{rsrirmu

riru rfildu udfidsiidounr{ulfir"sniuuriuru{rsds{rsqn{r.rrirsruri,ulur.rarurJ:;nr:frdrd'ry niu

'tt'lu-ruirfi {n{nria6rgn:unrioir ao:if, arnni dolfutJofi tftluu3r,n:i, dni
** 

ftd':unronnm:ri a:. riar a'rGn :a.:nruuf, nru;iirnali nnrufu l"suinr"nul-:r.n:arani

do 0lr0l70!l0lt



t

'iltinr:{'ln:o.r#olrir{rtrYudr lriritruodrll,rnr:yr.rsru ua;lu1riRn3ld'irdrternudonnrdn

{rs dnrftlrifio'fiqni'rlnhsruriru lf,u "nndr.:" orrlngurrg riuyrounu ua:n4ulrarj;;n'uftnl
odrjld:"unmlri'lnlo{n'tln0r.1!'luns.l dosou-rJ r1-sn6irr6nd'ea o-.:rfu lfiun:lnr.l urih rfrl rfil
rvr:irprflfitasn4urirudlriamldln:a.: qn{rsntr.:rufrutosrh: uvrolnul}iaoon{otn-uoqdryrpr

orrinr:ut,r.:rut:trirs ::mn ofifi o<c .ird'rulrudinrurirdrlr:"tnu,rrurirsrufru rl:r:qrn
nr:ilnmrw'jr n4rlralar :;rvrnlntrrislfinlu{la:olqn{rsrirtrlfrulilriulr;clniuanrr
drnrielu"u huirrfiu!fiu,ildu:$lrurJ:trnndu uaibiaannda.rniuarldryrgrn-snrirr

fi a"u rfi u'ir rdolornnnrrnr:nilrud!a"nrru;fi lnmawrufru rarnrirunfrprff, las
ngnlrudLinml{ln:osfld*rsmun"'irJurldu"rniluriqndrryrh.rruriru orcd!arallihiar!r:nlfi
nrrl{ln:odriadr.t rfimrdrr osnr:finr:rirprlingulradlfinarl{ln:alan{rtyrtNrufrurfllnr:
ronr; 'lun4urradnr:rirfiuofiur "srufru" lfd'rr u{s nhr,tuoror rsonrru-ln-u1d1fn.:aunqn

drlruo narnrrrirsru r(oubuacanrnnrrdrssru rirnou*yru nr"adnr:dalnr:'ld':'u [a; tlrfln
'lvrunr:lriilnurfuluorldrgrptroriud 

eds( 'j1d?u.!'tufi!qrurirdruiunusruyrhlrufru ualnr:
rJiurJl uri'ir rfil rfillvr:irgrlhlorn4r.rlrulfiooondosniuorl{rgryrr drfio riun:ollror:3ru
u:s.rruarnnduillqn{rsrirlruri'ru a'ue:vrhliqn{r.rnhlrufrulu .i;rnnlnufi4runrniirrfiddu

ua:ldiunr:dln:alatirluirrfi alriu{lfu.lslru ::urndu

rh dr fiq: u:.r.nu:;r,t'jr.t':: rvr n ani'r.lnhlrufru

Abstract

The domestic employee, generally we met in many houses, is one of the ancient

occupations in several societies. These employees are so-called "laborers" or "seryants"

and recognized as the ones who are paid to do personal services for someone or for

families on houseworks such as cleaning, cooking, Iaundering or serving. According to Thai

labor Law, these workers are called 'Employee who is employed for domestic work which

does not involve in business" and not any definitions given at all; but by making use of

the Supreme Court's rulings the natue of work that whether includes a business or not is

a very imporiant factor: if employees do houseworks in the employer's business or in his

profit seeking task, they are not domestic workers excluding the business according to the

Thai Labor Laws.
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Nowadays, domestic workers are protected by labor laws ineguitably because of

the Ministerial Regnrlation No.ed (BE 2555) excluded domestic workels flom obtaining the

minimum wage, limiting working-hours and having right to gel compensation whenever

they are dismissed. In addition, domestic workels cannot get any advantage from

Indemnity Act and social lnsulance Act because both Acts do not count domestic workels

ln the "employee" of their definitions

This thesis studies and analyses a set of new intemational standards - Convention

No.189 and Recommendation No.201 concerning decent work for domestic workers to

consider feasibi.llties and worthiness and looks for Iegal consequences that will come into

existence when Thailand ratifies Convention No.189

With the study and analysis, Thai laws do not treat domestic workers egually to

other kind of workers, unsuitable for today society and moreover the domestic workers

protections at present are not consistent with Convention No.189 conceming decent wolk

for domestic workers, which is the labor standard for domestic workers partlcularly.

Domestic workers perform work that has working and living conditions difierent

ftom other categories of workers, and the provision of the efsting law cannot protect

domestic workeis properly and successfully. In researcher's opinion, there should be

provisions to look after domestic workers separately. Thailand ought to ratify Convention

No.189 concerning decent work for domestic workers and should amend laws and

regulations to comply with Convention No.189 which is the intemational standard for

domestic workers to improve living and working conditions of domestic workers on par

with olher caiegories of workers

Keywords: ILO, Domestic Workers
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Abstract

The comparative advertising which can refer to someone who aims to advertise his

product and service information showing that its product and service are greater than

those provided by another manufactwer has not been widely broaden and been more

poputar in Thailand. However, in the author's view, it might be very useful to provide the

comparative advertising because this can significantly support people to make a good

decision. Unfortunately, it is found that some related Thai laws have never promoted the

comparative advertising such as t}Ie Constitution of the Kingdome of Thailand 2550 the

Consumer hotection Acr 2522, the Food Adr 2522, the Medicines Act 2510 (amended

2530), Medical Devices Act 2531, Cosmetics Act 2535, the Dangerous Substances Act

2535. the Civil and Commercial Code and the Criminal Code, the Trademark AcE 2534' as

amended, and the Competitlon Act of 2542; meanwhile, the compalative advertising has

been effectively promoted in US and EU. In this regard, Thai law is different ftom other

countries because Thailand has established a procedue to check the advertisement before

filrning lmown as he Censor and advertising done in preparation for broadcast lmown as

Post Censor for cerLain types of advertisement as a barrier to the deation of comparative

advertising.

Keywords: comparative advertislng, fau tlade practice
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Abstract

This article is to dear with the key theme of how the Musical work protectlon

under the copy Right Act 8.E.2537 should be revised and effectively improved in
accordance with rhai society context. In thls regard, it becomes obvious that there are

significant problems arisen from the Act enforcement. First of a.r, the problem of definition

on term "Musical work" under the Act is i[elevant to the definition of musical work
provided by the Beme convention for the hotection of Literary and Artistic works, whrch

is rnternational legally binding agreement Thailand has consented to be bound.

Furthermore, the concept of "Fat use" under the Act seems confioversial and unclear to

be enforced. For example, section 36 should be edlted or eliminated to more promote

soclal equity. It is also found that, the anti-circumvention measure to protect the
technologles which contributes to the limited right of access to musical work is contrary to

the principle of fat use; as a result, it should be improved legislation to protest such

measures under the copyright laws which are weighing the benefits and advantages

between social and private practice.

Keywords: musical work, fair use
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'o Article g (2) It shal be matter for legislation in the countries of the Union to permit the reproduction of such

work$ iD certaitr special cases, provided that such reproduction does not corflict with a normal exploitation of

the work and does not unreasonably prejudice the legitimate interests of the auther.

" Articie 11 bis (2) It shal be matter for legislation in the counfiies of the Union to determine the conditions

under which the rights mentioned in tlie preceding paragraph may be exercised, but these conditions shall

apply only in the countries where they have been prescribed. They shall not in any circumstances be

prejudicial to the moral rights of the author, nor to his right to obtain equitable remuneration which. in the

absence of agreement shall be fixed by competent authority.
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""South centre, The TRIPi Agreement a guide lor the south (ceDeva : Disa, 1997) 47.

" Article g Relation to the Beme convennon

1. Members shall comply with Arlicles 1 through 21 of the Beme Conveltion (1971) and the Appendrx thereto.

However, Members shall not have dghts or obligations under this Agreement ln respect of the rights confened

under Anicle 6bis of that Convention or of the rights dedved therefrom.

un Artrcle 6bis Moral Rights: 1. To claim authorship; to object to ceftain modifications and other derogatory

actions: 2. After the auttlor's death: 3. Mears oI redess

(1) Independently of the author's economic nghts, and even after the tansfer of the said dghts, the author shall

have the nght to claim authorship of the work and to object to any distortion, mutilation or other modjJication

of, or other derogatory action in relation to, the said work, which would be prejudicial to his honor or

repulauoD,

0]rd]r?.fir,jr cr6



irrnr: u5osruiiu 1rif, o'1ra;rfi nrion4mlru
- - J 1,e f v !5114
a9nfln $at t!0ro{floor-1ryln [F]u!qryn [? [u

urrnd o drud t'j'rd'rudosnriunr:a;rfior
--J,vtA-AJ
AlJ dr n [tU.iYllYl']X lJ f]J fU sl61Jdllt v'l.Fl. lEdmst

ntturirrnrr mh-dm ttnvnl rfr:'r mro ?::n

r,tu".r drfidrrarnngurru::u'lrs ::mn6o rio

em 1o.i TRIPs Agreementn' louli'rirXq*or1{
e ove! -,1,:arlJU d',r:: fl1n flJ [14R:tU n 0 [rJl.r nJ1-r

1lAUn L?!nltAlNOAfl dfl n--

. . -lt 'u 'e) n1:Rl;Yl'lYl U.l?nnanllIn?!fi 'l
,1.--^-J

lJlYtUt A1n.i1ll0lJ}]AldrnnltJllfl Fl10'1[41fl 0'i

aldvld tLdS

. e -t?,b) n 1l n t 3 vt't vt txlR: J vtll R l: lvto u
--Jn.{a nouta!o?gR0r4 1ulJo{ la1llai agflvtt

rfiuarn':':

- Y .? ,-anr{nflfi 1u lvlu u{ uu r tafl1:

n:drioun ldunr:ai rfi o.i'rrnuninrr lfl
!^^-.{

lJvlUfUrUrlxll9lt'l m b ttl4.i v'{:11'lt L Q rU n dt d ll D

*.F1. lodmrd neimfio nr:dr$lur4n::l uio
d.luufi:n:lll00fl LLdol.l tyl0 tl.lU llvilnA d1t'l: tU

t ^1 ee o 3
fir'tta't'tltt141l'ua [uu]t tfteor'tlju 14:oFt't tuu

J ol i eCra
n'r:[1{ofi 1n1 n tuo{elnn1tao tfi l.ln1t u,]u Llltl

oiodror:ruru ua;ild'{o ufr urildrrillil'irTnu
ynsfl :s r4Solnurrsdar ua:rTn uoo.ilri16'irrir

4 V -e r- .
nar uvrulunr: udnsu"u filrifio'ir rflunr:a:dn

aljdYlD tl1n tlunlio't[uun1: Lt]ufllllFlu a1-J6

) t4e , . )
14iOO{ n n1: OUVTU? nn !:: d.iA tfl0n1ld'ltllru

Rfl a nlrAnBl n1?Fl'rdu1 fiion'r:ff.inrl
d{rn513d [ai16ilaffi nl r]1n1r mrE ??:n

uu'{o"

arRfidnnAfi 'rurirsd'u urie:fi

R:OU UU?fi o dO on dOrriUn6ul'r u:;u'jr.r
th:rnflvrtsdosaqd'ryrgr urio; rfiuId"ir tfi o

fi cr'trud!:ru ar rduovi!'ir 6i1n'.i.r'ruousrin::

:v rnvTdn rr asr's {dn nrl6'n rir ur udrlu

u"xdo q.ls lriar rr:od'rsra a'nnr:ldsruln a

E::x.rel'rx.r:l'rer:'r ent 1d' r{uurics'ld'uhldnrvia.i

riroon uaorvio lzuu ufl doio aror':rugulud'nB.u:
a ide

LUUnTiUflO{vr UnUdO.i

& A !i I q
uanalnu lflon?l t?J1[e [l-lu[u14't

rd urri'uu a'nnr:ldsrulo uo::r is njiuu rfi ur

nir u n"nnr:ldrru1a ar::rrosrJ:r rvrn arai5
- 4l a o-- v r 

' 
r4 -l

o tuiRl n.i tnoq1nfi1?ua0ull0nod tuF]'tavluou
qed q' e 4^ ^ / 

"" 
l- ,,"

t1,1 n1l t%.i'tuou a9l dvl69lds tJdu Lo Lou LLtoto{

ld:"rorlrprnarnr{rrarhtRrd r,rrn rfl unr:td

ludnurusfllri uaxurrirl':- ua:'iduhmusos

{airr a::riuri rfi u.rr-rr.rdaurrl.itrari rfi onmn

firryfirntinsr nr ani ua;d arlirurnrtfifi
rJ: yTutrjoia fli nr In u qoin ua I rf,uo::l'"
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Members shall confine Limitations or exceptions to exclusive rights to certain specral cases which do not conflict

with a normal exploitation of the work and do not unreasonably gejudice the legitimate interests of the right

holder.
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Abstract

The Offense Cause of Frank Wiliam Abagnale in Cdminology Perspectives rose

from Anomie theroy which is classified to the group of innovation due to the fact that he

has been using his wealthy lifestyle whereas the methods to achieve his goals are different

ftorn the social standard, like hard working, leaming, saving, and so on. In addrtion, both

intemal and extemal motivating factors are the causes of his delinquenry. Especially, the

* orqr:d ::qi nrulifi fi 1dfl J !fi1iylu'ta-sr",l!6u?toalyt:;!fi uifi

01?d1i?{-l0tr d,t



extemal motivating factors, such as high plessule in the family and sfiessful environment

from disappointment or dissatisfaction of people, are clalmed as the major causes of his

illegality. Eventualy, The further factor, that lead Frank William Abagmle to commit the

crime, is the comparative measurement of expected benefits and drawbacks from

criminality are in accordance with the tieory of rational choice.

Keywords: The Offense Cause, Frank William Abagnale, Criminologiy
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tqviq"tt10ao n']u tua:aunt? tan1fl tunl:n:3fl't

nrrrfi o nrrunnoluua;nttlnrorair rar ua:
t )^ q
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lnternational Legal Re$ime of the Deep Seabed

Peerapon Jaderoi ananont*

Abstract

This article deals with discussing and determining what is the legal status of the

deep seabed mineral resources which are beyond the limits of national jurisdlction and

how internationai legal regime can play important roles in managing, contolling, and

sharing several benefits adsen ftom the deep seabed mineral resources exploration.

According to the study, it is found that the deep seabed mineral resoruces can provide

humans many benefits and be useful for commercial and industrial development. In order

to avoid the conflict that may result from the deep seabed minerals exploration,

international legal regime provides that the Iegal status of the deep seabed mineral

resources must be recognized as the common hedtage of mankind and any claim of

national jurisdiction over the deep seabed must be prohibited. Neveltheless, it is

unfortunate that the existing legal regrme has remained controversia.l and mlght lead to the

conflict of the deep seabed mineral resources exploration.

Keywords: The deep seabed mineral resources, Common Heritage of Mankind,

Intemational I€gal Regime
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1 Introduction

The international community has

recently recognized that. on the deep

seabed, it is significantly full of several

mineral resources that are very useful for

commercial and industrial development.

It is also common that all states can

exercise their own sovereignty h order to

explore and exploit the deep seabed

mineral resources in their own ju sdiction.

Nevertheless, there have been the rise of

debatable issue of what is the lega.l status

01 the deep seabed mineral resources

which are beyond the limits of national

judsdiction, whether those resources can be

explore and exploit, and who those

resources belong to. In order to clearly

answer those questions, this article firstly

aims to discuss and determine what is the

Iegal status oJ the deep seabed mineral

Iesources which are beyond the limits of

national judsdiction and how intemationaj

Iegal re$me can be dealt wiih managing

and sharing benefits from the deep seabed

mineral resources exploration. In the last

section, the article is to provide the

analysis of some key problems raised fiom

tho avhl^rarinn

2 The Deep Seabed Mineral
Resources

The deep seabed in where covers

more than seventy percent of the earth's

surface composes of several volcanoes, the

0lidlfif,lDl? ooo



largest mountains Ianges, the deepest

valleys, continental crust areas of the shelf

and lhe slope, and the deep sea floor area.1

The deep seabed's sudace is also covered

with sediments that are broken rocks of an

older geological age; in addition, its subsoil

is a part of the deep ocean floor.'z It is

significantly estimated that the deep

seabed contalns a large number of mineral

resources.3 In fact, such mineral resources

have derived from thlee maln oligins:

(1) the fundamental natura] mateials of the

ocean floor, (2) the deposits of placers

which have been Iaved from rivers and

diverse parts oJ the seabed, and (3) the

precipitates that have been formed within

the seawater."

Furthermore. the principle mineral

resources of the deep seabed can be

roughly categorized into four main

categories: (1) Petroleum and Gas which

deposit on the base of continental tenace

or slope, (2) Phosphorites which are mair y

found in sand, mud and semi-consolidated

tertiary bedrock at depths of 3,500 metres,

(3) Metalliferous Bines which are mostly

found at depths of 2,000 metres, and

(4) Manganese Nodules which occur at

depths of 1,500 metres and below.s These

mineral resources are extlemely important

and valuable because they contain vadous

minerals such as manganese, magmesium,

bromine, iron, copper, phosphates, nickel,

cobalt, zinc, Iead, gold and silver.6

2.7 Manganese Nodules and their

Utikzation

The outstarding mineral resources

of the deep seabed are 'Manganese

Nodules' because they have become the

most important mineral resources whlch

are probably being replenished by ocean

chemistry at a rate faster than wolld

annual consumption of these materials.T

The Manganese Nodules that have been

sometimes known as Polymetallic lumps of

ore or Polyrnetallic Nodules can be normally

'Evan Luard, The Contol ol the Sea-bed: A New bttenatioraj Lgsue {Heinemann, 1974) 3'4.

- tDrd 5.

'D. w. Bowett,'Deep Sea-Bed Resources: A Major Cha.llenge'(1972) 3'I Camtuidge Law Jounai 50, 51

nEvan Luard, above n 1, 11.

5D- w Bowett, above n 3.

6David S. Browning, 'Exploitation of Submaine Mineral Resources Beyond The Continental She[' (1968) 4 Texas

lntemational Law Forum 1, 2.

'Ibid 3.

oolo 0li6li?Sltl?



found in all the seas in the world.8 The directly concentrated on several minerals

Manganese Nodules can be also described that are inside of Manganese Nodules.

as the nodules that are around five consequently, it is concluded that these

centrmetres in diameter, brown or black in minerals can be widely utilized for
colour, soft and crumbly, and round in commercial and industrial development.

shape like potatoes.e

2.2 The Deep Seabed Mining

Due to the significance and value

of several mineral resources of the deep

seabed, the deep seabed mining of

Manganese Nodules and other metal

deposits have been initially paid attention

and developed since the early 1970s.1'z The

inierest of deep sea bed mining has been

also concentrated from diverse research

groups because deep seabed mineral

resources can be potential for the

economical recovery of large reserues of

minerals which can provide human an

alternative resource of strategic metals for

industrial development.l3 Additionally, over

the past few years, Ihere has been an

In terms of signijicance and value,

it is clearly indicated that commercially

interesting Manganese Nodules should be

at depths of 4,500-5,000 metres ln ihe

Clarion Clipperton area of the central

eastern Pacific Ocean and in the Central

Indian Basin of the Indian Ocean.'o The

deposits of Manganese Nodules should

have nodule density around 10 kilogams

per square metre, and nickel and copper at

leasl 2.25 percent; furthermore, such

nodules also consist of metallic and non,

metallic elements such as nlckel, cobalt,

zinc, manganese and molybdenum.l'It is

noted that the significance and value are

'Wolfgang Hauser (translation by Frances Bunce Dielmann). The I€gat Regime for Deep Seabed Mining under the

Law of the Sea Convention: Studies in Transnational Law of Natual Resources Volume 7 (Kluwer, 1983) 11.

'gEvan Luard. above n 1. 14.

" Jan Magne Markussen, 'Deep Seabed Mining and the Environmentt Consequences, perceptions, and

Requlations'in Helge Ole Bergesen and Georg Parmann (eds), creeo Globe YeaJbook of International Co-

operation on Environment and Development (Oxford University Press, j994) 31, 3j

" Ibid.
l'?Jochen Halfar and Rodney M. Fujita, hecautionary Management of Deep Sea Mining <http://cleartheair.edf.org/

documenb/736_DeepSeaMining.pdb 3.

'' International society of offshore and Polar Engineers, Deep seabed Mining Environmenti prelimlnary

Engineering and Envtonment€l AssessmeDt Special Report OMS EN 1 (lnternatronal Societv of Offshore and

Polar Engineers. 2002) 2.
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increase of demands ln metals that wor" d

be come from seabed mining.'o This

situation, therefore, led to the high prices

of metals in 2006.15

In regard to the deep seabed

mining technology, there are foul

fundamental methods to mlne and recover

mineral deposits: (1) scraping them from

the deep sea-bed's surface, (2) excavating

them from a hole (3) tunneling to a deposit

under the surface, and (4) driling into the

deposit.l6 In focusing on the deep seabed

mining process, it can be conciselY

elaborated ttuough the following stages.

Ffsi o{ all, the deep seabed minerals are to

be carefully collected and gathered by four

methods mentioned above; subsequently,

such minerals must be transPorted

elsewhere for concentration and then

purlfied for sale.17 Nonetheless, those

processes are more complicated than land

mining because it is essential to bring

minerals out underwater by remote

methods operated from a floating platform

at the sea surface.t8

3 International Legal Regime

of the Deep Seabed Mineral

Resources Exploration

It is very well known that the

United Nations has become an important

intemational organization which can play

roles in the establishment of intemational

Iegal regime of the deep seabed minelal

resources exploration. This section ls to

discuss the key issue of what is the legal

status of the deep seabed mineral

resources and how intemational law can

engage in the control of such exploration.

3.1 me Legal Status of The DeeP

Sealnd Mineral Resources

The Iegal status of the deep seabed

mineral resources has been discussed since

1967. In the consideration of the Filst

Committee of the Unlted Nations General

Assembly, Dr. Awid Pardo, who was the

representative of Malta, proposed that the

seabed and its resources beyond the limits

of national jurisdiction should be declared

" lntemational Seabed Authonty, Prospects for Deep-seabed Mining <http://www.isa.org.jnfiiles/documents/EN/

Brochues/ENc1.pdf>.

" Ibid.
15 International Seabed Authority, Seabed Technology <http://www.isa.org.jm/file5/documents/EN/Brochures/

ENG10.pdi;.
t' bid.

" bid.
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to be part of the common heritage of

mankind.re His proposal also became a pan

of the agenda of the Third united Nations

Conference on Law of the Sea dudng 1973-

1982.'?0 Mth respect to his proposal, it is

obviously explained that the seabed can be

reserved for peaceful purposes and the

promotion of marine research; in addition,

Pardo also stated that any claim of national

jurisdlction over the deep seabed must be

prohibited.'zr It seems clearly that the

Pardo's proposal is viewed as the

significant beginning of the establishment

of lnternational legal regime of the deep

seabed mineral resources exploration.

Nevertheless, the proposal might be

guestioned who has ight or authodty to

utilize and manage the deep seabed

resources." According to the Pardo's

concept, it seems that Pardo attempted to

support an international organ to
administrate and allocate the deep seabed

resoulces.23 As a result, after the United

Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea

(UNCLOS) opened for signature on 10

December 1,98224, lhe concept of common

he tage of rnankind proposed by Pardo has

become reality and has been recognized as

a key prhciple under UNCLOS.

Under Article 136 of UNCLOS, it
provides that the Area and its resources

are the common hedtage of mankind.'?s The

term "Area" is very important because it is
where mineral resources such as

Polymetallic Nodules are located.26 The

definition of the Area provided under

Article 1 of UNCLOS is descdbed as the

seabed and ocean floor and subsoil thereof,

'" Ian Bror4nlre, Principles o{ Public Intemational Law (O)dord University press, TIh ed,, 2OOg) 242.

'Ibid.
" Erkki Holmila, 'common Hedtage of Mankind in the Law of the sea' (200b) 1 Acra societatis Marrensis 1Bz.

189.

" Ibid.

" Ibid.

'n Ocean and law of the Sea United Nations, United NatioDs Convention on the Law of the Sea ol 10 Decernber

1982 Overview and FulI Text <http://www.un.org/Depts/los/convention_agreements/convention_overview

convennon.nlm>.

'z. united Nations convention on the Law of the sea, opened for signature 10 December 19g2, 1g33 uNTs 3, 21

ILM 1261 (entered into force 16 November 1994) an 136.
b Bradley larschan, 'The International Legal Status of the Contractual tughts of Contractors under the Deep Sea

Bed Mining hovisions (Part Xl) of the Third Unlted Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea' (1985,1986) 14

Denver Joumal of Intemational Law and Polic\ 207.211.
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beyond the llmits of national jurisdiction.?

Moreover, UNCLOS elaborates the meaning

of resouces of such fuea that refer to all

solid, Iiquid or gaseous mineral resources

in situ in the Area at or beneath the

seabed, including polymetallic nodules.zt

Consequently, it is explicitly said that the

deep seabed mineral resources located in

the Area ale legally recognized as the

common heritage of manland.

3.2 Intemational Seabed AuthoitY

Intemational Seabed Auihonty (ISA)

is an organ established under UNCLOS

and can play important roles in the

management and control of the deep

seabed mineral resources exploration in the

Area. The ISA was established under the

IJNCLOS and the Aweement relating to the

Implementation of Part XI of UNCLOS."

Under Part XI of UNCLOS, it also provides

the structure and function of ISA.30 The ISA

is composed oJ three key organs: (1) the

Assembly which is the supreme body that

is responsible for the establishment of

general policies, (2) the Council which is

the executive body providing mole specific

policies and approving or declining the

applications for mining exploration, and

(3) the Secretariat.3l Furthermore, the ISA

can supenise the implementation of the

T NCLOS and the Agreement relating to the

Implementation of Pan XI of UNCLOS.3'z

The ISA also established its subsidiary

organ knor.rm as the Enterpdse fol carrying

out activities in the Area and transporting,

processing and marketing of minelals

recoveted from the fuea.33

3.3 The Legal Regime for the

Development of The Deep Seahed Minenl

Resowces Exploration

Tha daan caeha.l mincJal lesoulces

are embedded in the Area where is beyond

the exclusive economic zone and overlaps

the areas of continenta.l shelf which extend

" uNCLos an 1.

" Ibid art 133.

" lntemational Seabed Authodty, About US <http://vwvw.isa.org.jm/en/aboub.

'o uNclos arr 158.

3'Jason C. Nelson, 'The Contemporary Seabed Mining Regime: A Critical Analysis of the Mining Regulations

Promulgated by the lntemational Seabed Authority' (2005) 16 Colorado Jounal of lntenationa.l Envi(onmenta-l

I-aw and Po[cy 27, 34-35.

" Ibid, 3s.

" uNclos arr 170.
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beyond rhe 200-mile limir.34 uNCLos
provides the legal reglme for the
development of the deep seabed mineral

resources e)qgloration as common heritage

of mankind through six key elements.3s

First of all, no state sha.ll claim or exercise

sovereigmty over any part of the fuea and

its resources.36 Secondly, any activity
related to the resources of the Area shall

be organized and controlled by Inter-
national Seabed Authonty (tSA) and shall

be carried out for benefits of mankind.3T

Thirdly, all state parties shall have

responsibility to ensure that activities in

the Area shall be carried out in consistency

with Parr XI of UNCLOS.38 Fourthly, the

system of exploration and exploitation

includes parallel activities that are operated

by the Enterprise which is a subsidiary

organ under the ISA.3'g Additionally, the

equitable sharing of economic benefits

resulting ftom activities in the Area shall

be provided and allocated by the ISA.ao

Lastly, the ISA shall avoid discrimination in

the exercise of its powers and functions,

including the granting of opporturuties for

activities h the Area.al

3.4 The Legd Regime for the

Exploration of The Deep Seabed Mineral

Resources

Because the deep seabed mineral

resources in the Area specified under part

XI of UNCLOS are recognized as the

common heritage of mankind which no

state can claim sovereign right over them,

Article 153 of UNCLOS provides that any

state which needs to explore and exploit

the deep seabed mineral resources in the

Area, have to be under contrast from the

ISA.42 In other words, all activities about

the deep seabed mineral resoulces

exploration in the Area sha.ll be car ed out

iD accordance with a formal wdtten plan of

work issued in the form of such contract.a3

As a result, the contract will be made

3n la:r Brownhe, above n 19, 243.

" tbid.

" TJNCLOS arr 137{1).
n b,\d an 13712),140, 150. 153, 156 and 1b7.

" Ibid art 139(1).
3'glan Browriie, above n 19, 246.

" uNclos arr 140.
41 ncid. art 152.
a'zBradley larschan, aiove n 26. 215.
a3 satya Nandan, 'Adninistenng the Mineral Resouces of the Deep seabed' in David Frcestone, Richard Bames

and David M. Ong (eds), The Law of the Sea: progress and prospects (O{ord University ftess, 2006) 25, g6.
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between the ISA and contlactor who may

be any state entity; furthelmole, the

contractor seeking approval of h]s plan of

work must be overseen and supported by

state padies to the UNCLOS.* This can

confirm that the ISA becomes the authonty

that can olganize and contol activities in

the Area on behalJ of mankind as a whole

according to Article 153 of UNCLOS.a5

Hence, all activities related to the deep

seabed minelal resoulces exploration and

exploitation cannot be done by any state

party; nonetheless, the exploration and

exploitation will be operated by ISA on

behalf of all UNCLOS slate parties.

Furthermore, the key of the system

for the exploration and exploitation of

mineral resources is called as "parallel

system" wluch can be elQlained in Article

153 of UNCLOS.a6 The parallel system

under UNCLOS was established for

restralning the controversial issue between

the Group ot 77 and developed country

group.o' At that time, developed countries

desfed to preserve thef ghts to e).ploit

deep seabed resources for thet exclusive

benefits; on the othel hand, the Group of

77 argued that the Third Wotld should

equally access to deep seabed resources

and required the ISA to exclusively

empower to exploit and control deep

seabed production.aB As a result' the

parallel system was established for the

purpose of complomise between developed

countries and the Thild WoIId.4'g

With respect to the parallel system,

state parties or state entities have to be

permitted by the ISA before starting to

explore and exploit the deep seabed

mineral resources while the Enterprise

wNch is established by the ISA can itself

explore and exploit the deep seabed

mineral resources on behalf of the Thild

World or developing countriesso because

those developing countries might lack

sufficient technological and financial

availability for the deep seabed exploitauon.

In thrs parallel system, it ensues that all

* Bradley t€rschan, above n 26,275.

" ttNclos ari 153.

s satya Nandan, above n 43.

n7 Bradley Larschan and Bonnie C. Brennan, 'Common Hedtage of Manldnd Principle in lntenational Law' (1982-

1983) 21 Columbia Joumal of Transnational Law 305, 320-321

* bid 321.

nt Ibld 322.

* Ibid.
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UNCLOS state parties, both developed and

developing countdes, can equally access

the deep seabed mineral resources under

the management and control of the ISA.

Significantly, this system can also protect

the monopolization of the seabed mining

industry and preserve deep seabed mine

sites for any state party who comes later.sl

From the discussion above, it is

very clear that the international legal

regime of the deep seabed mineral

resources exploration is virtually based on

the concept of common heritage of

mankind that aims to equally share

UNCLOS state parties all benefits fiom the

Area. However, this concept has remained

controversial ard problemaiic because there

are no certain cliteria or definitions fol

interpreting the term "common heritage of

mankind" and UNCLOS has not provided

any further explanation or any hint.

tr\rrthermore, although the roles of ISA are

very important to manage, control, and

equally allocate all benefits from mineral

resources exploration to all IINCLOS state

parties, the ISA'S functions are not legally

binding to other states which do not wish

to ratify UNCLOS such as the United States

or any state having high capability to

exploit the deep seabed mineral resources

hw thahcakrae

4 Conclusion

In conclusion, due to the signifi-

cance and value of deep seabed mineral

resources in the Area, many countries

strongly wish to explore and exploit those

mineral resources for thet own benefit.

Particularly, Manganese Nodules can

provide humans several minerals that

are extremely useful for commercial and

industrial development. In order to avoid

the confllct that may result from the deep

seabed minerals exploration, the legal

status of the deep seabed mineral

resources are recogmized as the common

heritage of mankind wtuch belongs to no

one. Additionally, it is essential to establish

an authority that should be empowered to

manage and control the exploration and

exploitation. As a result, International

Seabed Autho ty (ISA) established under

UNCLOS is the most important inter-

national organ which can play key roles in

the management and control of the deep

seabed mineral resotuces exploration in the

Area. UNCLOS also established the system

called the parallel system for contlol and

sharing benefits from the deep seab*ed

5t satya Nandan, above n 43.
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mineral reSources e:(ploration. However,

it is unfortunate that the legal r€gime

under IJNCLOS has remained controvsrsial

and mtght lead to the conflict of the deep

seabed mineral resources exploration.

It would b€ intorosting to establisb the

certain qiteria or definition of the comrnon

heritage of mankind; in addttlon, tbere

ghould be international forum for
persuading non-state partiBs to ratlfy

ITNCIOS in order to funl and strengtb€n

the implementatioD of th€ d€ep s€absd

min€ral resources exploration under

t NcT,os.
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